Nicasio School District Agenda liem # Olﬁ\

Since 1862

Board of Trustees

Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

AGENDA
Annual Organizational Meeting of the Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
Tuesday, December 14, 2021 5pm
5555 Nicasio Valley Road, California
This meeting is being held via videoconference pursuant to Executive Order N-25-20 issued by California Governor

Gavin Newsom on March 12, 2020. Videoconference access information will be posted on the District website:
http://www.nicasioschool,org/index.php/school-board/board-meetings

1. Opening Business
a. Call to Order (Elaine Doss — Board President)
b. RollCall
c. Patriotic Moment

2. Approval and Adoption of Open Session Agenda (Board President Doss)

3. Reports
a. Trustee/Superintendent/Principal Announcements

4, Governance
a. Annual Organizational Meeting of the Board of Trustees in Accordance with Ed. Code

#35143
b. Election of Officers to the Board of Trustees
1. President
2. Clerk
3. Designation of Trustee Representative to the Marin County School Board
Assoc.

5. Public Comment
Public Comment is only for items not on the agenda. No formal action will be taken. Board members or
district staff may, but are not obligated to, briefly respond to statements made or question posed by the
public about items not appearing on the agenda. Designated amount of time to address the Board is limited
to three minutes per individual. Concerns about individual employees shall not be discussed in public at
school board meetings. Please contact the superintendent with specific concerns.

6. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes: November 4, 2021 Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees (interim
Supt. Neu)
b. Ratify Warrants Paid: November, 2021 (CBO Bonardi)

December 14, 2021
Board Agenda



7. Action

a. 2021-22 First Interim Report (CBO Bonardi) Discussion/Action

b. Disposal of Instructional Materials (Interim Supt. Neu) Discussion/Action

¢. Consider Capacities for Interdistrict Transfer Attendance into Nicasio School District for
2022-23 (interim Supt. Neu) Discussion/Action

d. Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Proposal (Interim Supt. Neu) Discussion/Action
Proposed 2022-23 Annual Calendar (Interim Supt. Neu) Discussion/Action

f. Updated Brown Act Teleconferencing/Virtual Meeting Requirements (AB 361) (Interim Supt.
Neu) Discussion/Action

8. Correspondence
a. Certification of 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals, Kate Lane, MCOE Assistant Superintendent,
October, 15, 2021

9. Conclusion
a. Agenda items for upcoming Board Agenda
b. Adjournment

If you need assistance to occess the Board meeting room or to otherwise participate at the meeting, please submit a written request to Nicasio
School District Superintendent at P.Q. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946 or office@nicasioschool.org. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the
meeting will better enable the District to make reasonable accommodations in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act.

December 14, 2021
Board Agenda 2



Agenda ltem # ’{[ /3

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTION OF OFFICERS OF GOVERNING BOARD
(EDUCATION CODE 35143)

We hereby certify that a meeting of the Governing Board of the Nicasio School DIStI’ICt

14, 2021

School District, held December , the following officers were duly elected:

President of the Board

Vice-President (Optional)

District Clerk

Trustee Representative/Member, Board of Directors of the Marin County School Boards Association

The regular board meetings will be held on the of each month.
(No./Day/Time)

Signature of the Clerk/Secretary of the Board

Please return the completed certificate of election of officers to: Marin County Superintendent of Schools,
P.O. Box 4925, San Rafael, CA 94913. Thank you.



SF-405

Secretary of State

Registry of Public Agencies
(Government Code section 53051)

IMPORTANT — Read Instructions before completing this form.
| There is No Fee for a Registry of Public Agencies filing

Copy Fees - First page $1.00; each attachment page $0.50;
Certification Fee - $5.00 This Space For Office Use Only

1. Type of Filing (Check one.)

Initial Filing (first Registry of Public Agencies filing for an agency)
Updated Filing (change to an existing Registry of Public Agencies record)

2. Agency Information

a. Full Legal Name of Public Agency
Nicasio School District

b. Nature of Update (complete if Updated Filing)

Annual Update

c. County d. Official Mailing Address

Marin P.O. Box 711 / 5555 Nicasio Valley Rd., Nicasio, CA 94946

3. Chairperson, President, or Other Presiding Officer

a. Name b. Title

c. Business or Residence Address

4. Clerk or Secretary

a. Name b. Title

c¢. Business or Residence Address

5. Other Members of the Governing Board (Enter as many as applicable. Attach additional pages for additional members.)

Name Business or Residence Address

Name Business or Residence Address

Name Business or Residence Address

Name Business or Residence Address - T
Name Business or Residence Address -

6. Date and Sign Below (Additional members set forth on attached pages, if any, are incorporated herein by reference and made part of this
Form SF-405, Registry of Public Agencies.)

Date Signature Type or Print Name

SF-405 (REV 12/2019) 2019 California Secretary of State
4 bizfile.sos.ca.gov




Nicasio School District Agenda ltem #
Since 1862

Board of Trustees

Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Dan Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

MINUTES

Regular Meeting of the Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
Thursday, November 4, 2021 5pm
Nicasio School, 5555 Nicasio Valley Road, California

The meeting was held via videoconference pursuant to Executive Order N-25-20 issued by California
Governor Gavin Newsom on March 12, 2020. Videoconference access information was posted on the
District website: http://www.nicasioschool.org/index.php/school-board/board-meetings

1. Opening Business
a. Callto Order at 5:02pm
b. Roll Call Present (via videoconference): Trustees Elaine Doss, Mark Burton and Daniel Ager Also in
attendance (via videoconference): Interim Superintendent Nancy Neu, Principal Barbara Snekkevik,
Chief Business Official Margie Bonardi and District Secretary Mikki Mcintyre.
c. Patriotic Moment in recognition of the fragility of our democracy and hope that it survives all of the
attacks upon it of late.

2. Approval and Adoption of Open Session Agenda
Action: M/S: Burton/Ager to approve and adopt Agenda Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Ager, Burton and Doss; Noes:
None

3. Reports
a. Trustee/Superintendent/Principal Announcements
e Interim Supt. Neu reported the following:

o At the Nov. 3rd district superintendents meeting, Deputy Health Officer Lisa Santora, MD
reported that the county is now back in the orange Covid tier. She said there has been an
increase in Marin cases (20 per day), but there have been no school transmissions and schools
are still the safest place for kids. The fluctuation of cases is expected to continue through the
holidays. The county’s goal is to vaccinate all eligible children by the end of December.

o The mask requirement has changed in Marin. Fully vaccinated individuals no longer need to
wear a mask in most places, but schools can be more stringent in that requirement.

o The state ran out of its test kits, but is working on providing the county with 10,000 kits,
including an allocation for NSD.

o As per new modified quarantine protocols, if kids get exposed to Covid at school, the District can
test their cohorts every other day. As long as students remain negative, they do not need to stay
home.

o Atthe May, 2021 Board meeting, trustees were informed of a few extended learning grants the
District will receive. One of those grants, the Educator Effectiveness Block Grant, will yield
$13,000 for the District. The plan for the use of those funds will be presented to the Board at the
December meeting.

o Assemblyman Mark Levine attended the Nov. 3rd superintendents meeting. There was
discussion about how to make changes at the state level regarding the shortage of teachers and
para-educators, with topics including the commission on teacher credentialing, teacher intern
programs, teacher compensation, workforce housing for teachers, and creating incentives to
attract more people into the field. The superintendents agreed to continue discussions with the
state commission on those goals.

November 4, 2021
Board Minutes



b.

o Interim Supt. Neu also reported her involvement on the superintendents Calendar Committee
and said the districts are in talks to establish common starting dates, ending dates and breaks
during the academic year. Staff will present a proposed 2022-23 annual calendar at the
December Board meeting.

¢ Principal Snekkevik reported the following:

o Events & Activities: Walk-A-Thon, Oct. 14, Great CA Shakeout Earthquake Drill, Oct. 21, Nicasio
Pumpkin Patch field trip (grades K-8), Oct. 21, All-School Assembly, Oct. 27, November’s Life
Skill: Generosity, Fall Festival organized by 6/7/8 to benefit Afghan Coalition, Oct. 27, Schools
Rule Distribution Event, Oct. 27, Halloween Costume Parade classroom activities, Oct. 29, Dia de
los Muertos Ofrenda display, Nov. 1-12, Ongoing participation in BinaxNOW Rapid Antigen
Testing (CDPH program), Regular yoga classes with Shannon Kozubik (twice monthly), Square 1
Art Fundraiser (coordinated by Nancy Lunny)

o Staff Updates: Professional Development Day, Oct. 11, Open position for Instructional Assistant,
On-going Public Health Liaison meetings (weekly)

o Site Updates: Water update, Heating inspection, Oct. 26, Oven repair, Septic inspection

o Upcoming Events: Zero Waste Marin School Program- waste audit Nov. 8, Veterans Day, Nov. 11,
Spirit Day: Patriot’s Day, Nov. 12, End of Trimester 1 and Early Dismissal, Nov.12, Thanksgiving
Recess, Nov. 22-26, Parent-Teacher Conferences, Dec. 1-2, Winter Performance, Dec. 16

Tam District Consolidations Report

o Trustee Burton reported that he is a committee member of the Better Together Coalition, a Marin
County group looking into possible consolidation of K-8 school districts that feed into the Tamalpais
Union High School District. The group has discussed hiring consultants and presenting data to the
community on the potential benefits of a merger between Marin City/Sausalito and Mill Valley
school districts. There has also been discussion about a new teacher housing project near San
Quentin which might need to annex to Larkspur-Corte Madera School District because it is not
located within any existing district boundaries. Trustee Burton said the biggest concern for small
West Marin districts such as Nicasio School District is that they would be folded into another district
to save money. He said he joined the committee in order to have a voice representing the interests
of Nicasio School District. Interim Supt. Neu said there was previously a task force evaluating the
efficiencies of merging West Marin districts, but the biggest issue centered on who would take
charge. She noted that a video has been produced detailing the many services that have been
consolidated among districts within the county. She will share the video with the trustees.

4. Public Comment There were no public comments.

5. Consent Agenda

a.
b.

Approval of Minutes: October 7, 2021 Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees

Ratify Warrants Paid: October, 2021

Action: M/S: Ager/Burton to approve and adopt Consent Agenda Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Ager, Burton and
Doss; Noes: None

6. Action

a.

Updated Brown Act Teleconferencing/Virtual Meeting Requirements (AB 361) Discussion: Interim Supt.
Neu explained that due to the ongoing pandemic, the State of California is still discouraging large
public meetings unless participants follow the rules of masking and vaccinations. She said that at the
end of September, the state announced an extension to virtual public meetings as long as they are
agreed upon by the Board prior to each meeting. The trustees did not make a decision at the Oct. 7*"
meeting because not all Board members were present. Moving forward, the Board must vote one
month at a time regarding whether to stay remote, she said. Trustee Burton noted the younger child
population at the school and the need to stay remote until that student population can be fully
vaccinated.

Action: M/S: Burton/Ager to approve conducting the December 14 Board meeting via Zoom, and at
that time, discuss status for the February 3" Board meeting due to pandemic-related safety concerns.

Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Ager, Burton and Doss; Noes: None

November 4, 2021 6

Board Minutes



b. Hire of Terry Shea as .08 FTE Music Specialist for 2021-22 Discussion: Interim Supt. Neu said the
following three personnel items are on the agenda because the Board has not yet formally approved
the hires, although the individuals are already employed and working at the school.

Action: M/S: Burton/Ager to combine action on Agenda items 6b, 6¢, and 6d, and approve the Hire of
Terry Shea as .08 FTE Music Specialist, James Vattuone as .18 FTE Music Specialist, and Erica Sommers
as .10 FTE Intervention Specialist for 2021-22 Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Ager, Burton and Doss; Noes: None

c. Hire of James Vattuone as .18 FTE Music Specialist for 2021-22 (See Action on Agenda item 6b.)
d. Hire of Erica Sommers as .10 FTE Intervention Specialist for 2021-22 (See Action on Agenda item 6b.)

e. Revised Substitute Pay Schedule Discussion: Interim Supt. Neu cited the shortage of teaching staff
countywide, particularly with regard to substitutes. She said neighboring districts have raised their sub
rates to as much as $200 per day in the hope of attracting subs, noting that if all the districts are
pulling from the same pool of substitutes, NSD is not competitive. She said raising the rate to
approximately $200 per day would have a marginal impact on the budget. There was discussion about
putting long term subs on the salary schedule versus establishing a fixed rate for such assignments.
CBO Bonardi recommended $175 per day as a base rate, $195 for long term (after 10 days), and $100
for half day assignments.

Action: M/S: Burton/Ager to approve revision of substitute pay schedule to $175 per day/$195 daily
for long term (after 10 days), and $100 for half days Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Ager, Burton and Doss; Noes:
None

f. Revised 2021-22 Classified Salary Schedules
Action: M/S: Ager/Burton to approve Revised 2021-22 Classified Salary Schedules Vote: 3/0 Ayes:
Ager, Burton and Doss; Noes: None

7. Conclusion
a. Agenda items for upcoming Board Agenda: Tuesday, Dec. 14
2022-23 Annual Calendar
Disposal of Instructional Supplies
EEBG Proposal
First Interim Report
Enrollment Capacities
Annual Organizational Meeting
Vote on virtual meeting
San Quentin Project update

b. Adjournment
Action: M/S: Burton/Ager to adjourn meeting at 5:56pm Vote: 3/0 Ayes: Ager, Burton and Doss; Noes:

None
Respectfully Submitted,
Mikki McIntyre

O Unadopted [ Adopted

Mark Burton, Board Clerk

November 4, 2021
Board Minutes



A
Nicasio School District Agenda ltem £~
Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

To: Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
From: Margie Bonardi, CBO

Date: December 14, 2021

Re: Monthly Warrant Approval

Objective: To Approve Monthly Warrants
Background: Warrants are processed monthly and reflect expenditures for Nicasio School
District. Payments (warrants) include: employee payroll, district operations, safety,

instructional materials, supplies and state and county required expenditures.

Funding Source/Cost: All Funding Sources — November 2021. Batch totals: $ 46,311.91
Batches: 013 - 016

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of warrants.

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P.O, Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
W 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org



APYZ250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Educaticn 11/30/21 PAGE
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/03/2021
BATCH: 0013 GF 10/27/21
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT} DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20306368 001422/ BAERO HEATING & SHEET METAL IN
PO-220001 1. 01-0000-0-5610.00-0000-8100-000-000-000 95652 1,025.00
WARRANT TOTAL $1,025.00
20306369 001204/ ADT COMMERCIAL
PO-220002 1. 01-0000-0-5620.00-0000-8300-000-000-000 142324240 116.62
WARRANT TOTAL $116.62
20306370 001137/ AMERICAN TIME & SIGNAL COMPANY
PV-220020 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 TIMING DEVICE 362.74
WARRANT TOTAL $362.74
20306371 000568/ AT&T
PO-220004 1. 01-0000-0-5%70.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 000017195045 96.97
WARRANT TOTAL 596.97
20306372 001399/ BACR
P0-220033 4. 01-3327-0~-5800.00-5771-3120~-000~000-000 2208003 1,179.00
2. 01-6500~-0-5840.00-5770-3120-000-000-000 2209003 7,814.00
1. 01-6546-0-5800.00-5771-3120-000-000-000 2209003 3,239.00
5. 01-7422-0-5840.00-1110-3120-000-000-000 2209003 8,550.00
6. 01-7425-0-5840.00-1110~3120-000-000-000 2208003 8,882.00
WARRANT TOTAL $29,664.00
20306373 001512/ CITI CARDS
PV-220022 01-0000-0-4300.00~-0000-2700-000-000-000 ADMIN 16.14
01~-0000-0-4300.00-0000-3700-000-000-000 LUNCH PROGRAM SUPPLIES 19.51
01-7422-0-4300.00-0000-8100-000-000-000 COVID CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 1239.53
01-7422~-0-4300.00-0000-8100-00G0~000=-000 ACCT # 3408 51.94
WARRANT TOTAL 5217.12
20306374 001428/ HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
P0-220143 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00~0000-8200-000-000-000 1656140 43.24

1



10

APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 11/30/21 PAGE
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/03/2021
BATCH: 0013 GF 10/27/21
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT} DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
WARRANT TOTAL $43.24
20306375 001511/ LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS
P0O-220141 1. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000~-012-000 INV 130503 229.24
WARRANT TOTAL $229.24
20306376 001149/ MARIN COUNTY OFFICE OF ED
PV-220021 01-0000-0-9521.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 COBRA M WILLIAMS 11.34
01-0000-0~-9526.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 HEALTH KLEIN, 2,862.00
01-0000-0-9529.00-0000-0000-000-000-000 VISION MM, DW, EK 62.79
WARRANT TOTAL $2,936.13
20306377 001441/ MAS
P0O-220156 1. 01-0000-0-5300.00-0000-7100-000-000-000 21-22 DUES 500.00
WARRANT TOTAL $500.00
20306378 000007/ OFFICE DEPOT
P0O-220142 1, 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 200781706001 5.40
P0O=-220144 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-2700-000-000-000 202034767001 36.03
P0O~-220146 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8200~000~000-000 205104260001 141.99
1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 2051095113001 73.29
1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8200-000-000~000 205109514001 89.94
1. 01-0000-0-4300.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 205109515001 29.13
PO=-220150 1. 01-0000-0-4300.00~0000~2700-000-000-000 203421989001 79.15
2. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 203421989001 88.80
WARRANT TOTAL $543.73
20306379 000012/ PG &E
PQO-220014 1. 01-0000~0~5510.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 4964672870-6 39.34
1. 01-0000-0-5510.00~0000-8200-000-000-000 8516765363-4 835.74
WARRANT TOTAL $875.08

19

2



11

APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 11/30/21 PAGE 3
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIQ SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/03/2021
BATCH: 0013 GF 10/27/21
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SC GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20306380 001510/ SUPER APPLIANCE REPAIR LLC
PO-220153 1. 01-0000-0-5610.00-0000-8100-000-000-000 MPR REFRIGERATOR REPAIE 1,475.00
WARRANT TOTAL $1,475.00
*¥%* FUND TOTALS *** TOTAIL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 13 TOTAIL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $38,084.87*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: o] TCTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 13 TOTAL AMOUNT: $38,084.87%
il BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 13 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $38,084.87*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: o] TCTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 13 TOTAL AMOUNT: $38,084.87*
*** DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 13 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $38,084.87*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00%
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 13 TOTAL AMOUNT: $38,084.87*

14



12

APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Cffice of Education 11/30/21 PAGE 1
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/10/2021
BATCH: 0014 GF 11/10/2021
FUND 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTICN AMOUNT
20306990 000922/ AMERIGAS
PO-220003 01-0000-0-5505.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 3128253241 1,033.71
WARRANT TOTAL $1,033.71
20306991 001341/ COMMON SENSE BUSINESS SCLUTION
PO-220046 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-2700-000-000-050 51734 90.4%
WARRANT TOTAIL $20.49
20306992 001412/ FARMHOUSE TEACHING SERVICES
PV-220023 01-1100-0-5840.00-1110-1010-000~000~000 STAFF TRAINING 792.00
WARRANT TOTAL $792.00
*%*% PUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 3 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $1,916.20*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 3 TOTAL AMOUNT: $1,916.20*
wox BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 3 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $1,916.20*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00%
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00~*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 3 TOTAL AMOUNT: $1,916.20%
**% DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER CF CHECKS: 3 TOTAL AMOUNT CF CHECKS: $1,916.20%*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 3 TOTAL AMCUNT: $1,916.20*

12



13

APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 11/30/21 PAGE 1
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 11/17/2021
BATCH: 0015 GF 11/15/21
FUND : 01 GENERAI, FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20307460 001468/ PACLA & RAFAFL BARAJAS
PO-220008 1. 01-6500-0-5840.00-5770-3600-000-706-000 OCT 2021 MILEAGE 115.58
WARRANT TOTAL $115.58
20307461 000807/ JERRY & DON'S PUMP & WELL
PC-220035 1. 01-0000-0-5535.00-0000-8200-000~-000~000 151158-IN 1,071.92
WARRANT TOTAL $1,071.92
20307462 000007/ OFFICE DEPOT
PO-220150 2. 01-1100-0-4300.00-1110-1010-000-000~-000 203421989002 6.38
WARRANT TOTAL $6.38
20307463 001158/ PAUL DOLCINI SEWER SVC & PLUMB
PO-220157 1. 01-0000-0-5610.00-0000-8100-000-000-000 11965 361.20
WARRANT TOTAL $361.20
20307464 000021/ RECOLOGY
P0-220019 1. 01-0000-0-5550.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 25517483 330.74
WARRANT TOTAL $330.74
20307465 001272/ RAUL SALDANA
PO-220029 1. 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 NOVEMBER 2021 400.00
WARRANT TOTAL $400.00
20307466 001260/ SILYCO
PO-220031 1. 01-5830-0-5849.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 SEPT 2021 850.00
1. 01-5830-0-5849.00-1110-1020-000-000~000 OCT 2021 850.00
WARRANT TOTAL $1,700.00C
*%% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $3,985.82*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT: $3,985.82%
ko BATCH TOTALS **~* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $3,985.82%*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOQUNT OF EFT: 5.00%
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT: $3,985.82*
**% DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 7 TCTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $3,985.82*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00%*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT: $3,985.82*

13



14

APY250 L.00.06 Marin County Office of Education 11/30/21 PAGE 1
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER
DISTRICT: 031 NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR WARRANTS DATED 12/01/2021
BATCH: 0016 GF 12/01/21
FUND : 01 GENERAL FUND
WARRANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT SO GOAL FUNC LOC ACT GRP DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
20308456 000322/ AMERIGAS
PO-220003 01-0000-0-5505.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 3128889649 570.90
WARRANT TCOTAL $570.90
20308457 001449/ INYO
P0O-220034 01-9322-0-5940.00~-1110-1010-000-000-000 3200155121A NOV 2021 500.00
WARRANT TCTAL $500.00
20308458 001272/ RAUL SALDANA
PO-220029 01-0000-0-5840.00-0000-8200-000-000-000 PRIOR YR 04/2021 STALE DATE 400.00
WARRANT TCTAL $400.00
20308459 001187/ SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC
P0O-220102 01-9040-0-4100.00-1110-1010-000-000-000 208128997907 4,12
WARRANT TOTAL $4.12
20308460 001260/ SILYCO
P0O-220031 01-1400-0-5849.00~-1110~1010-000-000~-000 NOVEMBER 2021 850.00
WARRANT TOTAL $850.00
*%% FUND TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 5 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $2,325.02*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TQTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00%
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 5 TOTAL AMOUNT: $2,325,02*
wHE BATCH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 5 TOTAL AMOUNT QOF CHECKS: $2,325.02~*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00*
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 5 TOTAL AMOUNT: $2,325.02*
*%* DISTRICT TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 5 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $2,325.02*
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 4] TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00%*
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00%
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 5 TOTAL AMOUNT: $2,325.02~*

14



15
Agenda ltem #j_ﬂ;
Nicasio School District

Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

To: Nicasio School District Board of Trustees
From: Margie Bonardi, CBO

Date: December 14, 2021

Re: 2021-22 First Interim Report

Objective: A school district budget undergoes many revisions from the time of its adoption
to the end of the fiscal year. The budget is adopted using a certain set of
revenue and expenditure assumptions dependent on many factors including
State, Federal and local funding projections, estimated staffing costs, etc. Often
these initial assumptions are developed before the State of California adopts its
budget for the coming fiscal year.

Throughout the fiscal year, changes to assumptions are recorded in the district’s
fund accounts through budget revisions and are “officially” reported out using
the State software (SACS) four times a year: Adopted Budget report {June 2021;
First Interim Report (December 2021); Second Interim Report (March 2022); and
finally, the Unaudited Actuals (Sept 2022).

FUND 01 — GENERAL OPERATING FUND:

Revenue (Material changes:

LCFF Sources, Including Property Taxes — Increase $9,157 -Overall increase to property
taxes per County Treasurer J29 as of October 31, 2021.

FEDERAL REVENUES — Increase $12,220- Extended Learning Opportunity funding; the
purpose of which is to limit or defray the impact of COVIC-19.

OTHER STATE REVENUES - Increase $86.232 State allocation for the Extended Learning
Opportunity Program ($50,000-increased school day to 9 hours/30 day summer school program)
Teacher Effectiveness Grant ( $13,6731 time funding) Special Education Funding For Covid
related learning loss and conlict resolution ($3,859 1 time funding).

LOCAL REVENUES — Decrease $9.7890— Local revenues include Special Education Fiscal
Allocation Plan funding, Foundation Grants and Parcel Tax assessments. Primary change was an
adjustment to the Nicasio Foundation Grant request; carryover funds from prior were used to
cover the cost of adding a Music Specialist program in place of the Spanish Program.

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P.(). Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
B 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org



16

EXPENDITURES (Material changes:

Salaries (Certificated) — increased expenses _$ 35,152 - Adjustments for 2020-21 board
approved salary increase of 2%, Principal contract increase from 60% to 80%,

(Classified) — increase $ 1,952 2020-21 board approved salary increase of 2%

Benefits: - increase $ 2,753 Payroll tax adjustment for negotiated salary increase - reduction
in State SUI costs. Reduction in estimated Health Insurance premiums.

Supplies and services: - Increase § 19,558 (Supplies) — Primarily spending of State and
Federal funds, both new and carryover. For learning losses due to Covid, Lottery funding and
EIA funds ( Covid funds, Lottery and EIA expenditures are carry over balances from prior year
so will be 1 time); expenses include upgrading student Chrome books, additional computers and
software for staff, new Mulch for the playground, additional bottled drinking water,

Increase $ 106,279 (Services) — $50,000 of this increase is the
Extended Learning Opportunity Grant funding; considered a planning year grant for district’s to
determine the feasibility of meeting the guidelines of the grant. To date, the exact parameters for
this funding are being discussed; is has not been determined which districts can meet the
requirements.
$12,000 contract for architectural fees to close out Nicasio’s renovation project at the
Department of the State Architect. Also, increase of $1,241 to AYS Engineering Contract for the
current water project.
$13,673 increase for Teacher Effectiveness training.
$ 2,161 to fund the Data Processing Consortium fee for 2020-21; approved reserve through
consortium for anticipated upgrade of data processing equipment and software.
$3,000 increase for Heater parts replacement and repair.

Transfers to Agencies: - Decrease $45 (MCOE Excess Cost for Special Ed)

Funding Source/Cost: Unrestricted and Restricted LCFF, Federal, State and Local Funds
Current Year 2021-22:

Total Revenue: $ 1,220,996
Total Expenditures: $ 1,277,853

FUND 14 - DEFERRED MAINENCE FUND: No changes to budget.

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the district's First Interim Budget Report

16



NICASIO
School District

2021-22 First Interim
Overview

December 14, 2021



18

NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
Revenue Detalil

2021-22

Revenue Source 2021-22 Budget 2021-22 First
Adoption Interim

Property Tax/LCFF Limit Sources $ 746,000 S 755,157
Federal Revenues (Special Ed, Titlell-lll, REAP) S 28,991 S 41,211
Other State Revenues (Mandated Costs Block $ 46,692 S 132,924
Grant, 1x Funding, Lottery)
Other Local Income (Parcel Tax, Interagency S 301,493 S 291,704
Services, Foundation Grants, MCOE Sp Ed
Transfer)

Total Revenues $1,123,176 $ 1,220,996

18



19

NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
Total Revenue 2021-22

Other Local
Revenue
$ 291,7

Other State
Revenues
$ 132,924

10%\‘_

Federal Revenues
$41,211
4%

19



20

NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
2021-22

Total Expenditure Details

Expenditure Type 2021-22 2021-22 First
Adopted Interim

Certificated Salaries —(Teachers, Principal) S 298,603 S 333,755
Classified Salaries-(Aides, Office, Custodial) S 182,084 S 184,036
Employee Benefits-(Health, Payroll Taxes) S 179,339 S 182,092
Books & Supplies- S 71,228 S 90,786

(Classroom, Office & Admin, Maintenance)
Services & Operating Expenses- S 273,106 S 379,385
(Utilities, Sp Ed Providers, Audit, Insurance )

Other Outgo (Payments to County Office & S 107,754 S 107,799
Debt Service Payments)

Total Expenditures $1,112,114 $ 1,277,853

20



NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
Expenditures 2021-22

Other Outgo
(Payments to County
Office; Debt Service

~ Payments)

03/04/21



2021-22 First Interim
Revenue and Expenditure Summary

Total Revenues S 1,220,996
Total Expenditures S1,277,853

Net Increase (Decrease) S - 56,857

® |n Fund Balance

03/04/21



23

COMMON MESSAGE

Special attention should be paid to out-year projections and the
contributing factors both within and outside the control of district
decision makers. To ensure fiscal solvency, districts will need to use
resources cautiously and make prudent decisions. Districts in deficit
spending should focus on reduction strategies, develop financial
projections and contingency plans accordingly. Nicasio is currently
projected to deficit spend in the two out years: 2022-23/2023-24
Multi Year Projections: a factor in the projections; there are no
negotiated salary increases for staff in the two out years.

Build Reserves: Community Funded Districts are advised to maintain
reserves much greater than the State required minimum ( School
Services of California advises school districts to try and maintain a
minimum 16-18% reserve)

Special Education Encroachment: costs are unpredictable as evidenced
by Nicasio’s decreased costs at second interim in 2020-21. Maintain
board’s special reserve which is currently in effect in anticipation of a
reversal of this trend.

03/04/21

23



24

'NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

LCFF Sources
Federal Revenues
State Revenues
Local Revenues

Total Revenues

Certificated

Classified

Benefits

Supplies

Services

Capital Outlay
Transfers to Agencies
Total Expenditures '

Net Change
Beginning Fund Balance
Ending Fund Balance

Components of Ending Fund Balance

Restricted
Reserved for Revolving Cash
Economic Uncertainty

Board Reserve for Uncertainty
Board Reserve for Special Education
Other Assignments
Undesignhated/Unappropriated

page 1
2021-22 FIRST INTERIM 2021-22 FIRST INTERIM
2020-21 2021-22 Changes 2022-23 2023-24
BUDGET FIRST INTERIM Myp MYP

LCFF Sources 746,000 755,157 9,157 761,157 767,157
Federal Revenues 28,991 41,211 12,220 29,044 29,044
State Revenues 46,692 132,924 86,232 63,713 63,713
Local Revenues 301,493 291,704 (9,789) 301,704 301,704
Total Revenues 1,123,176 1,220,996 97,820 1,155,618 1,161,618
Certificated 298,603 333,755 {35,152) 342,803 351,198
Classified 182,084 184,036 (1,952) 182,293 183,763
Benefits 179,339 182,092 (2,753) 197,946 202,980
Supplies 71,228 90,786 (19,558) 66,948 65,237
Services 273,106 379,385 (106,279) 297,268 297,268
Capital Outlay - -
Transfers to Agencies 107,754 107,799 (45) 105,040 110,050
Total Expenditures 1,112,114 1,277,853 (165,739) 1,192,298 1,210,496
Net Change 11,062 (56,857) (36,680)| (48,878)
Beginning Fund Balance 655,365 739,534 682,677 645,997
Ending Fund Balance 666,427 682,677 (67,919) 645,997 597,119
Components of Ending Fund Balance 2021-22 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

' BUDGET FIRST INTERIM MYP MYP
Restricted 103,056 79,953 71,368 63,838
Reserved for Revolving Cash 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Economic Uncertainty 71,000 71,000 71,000 71,000
Board Reserve for Uncertainty 135,219 135,219 139,219 139,219
Board Reserve for Special Education 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000
Other Assignments 16,415 18,339 12,806 12,806
Undesignated/Unappropriated 294,737 332,166 305,604 264,256

666,427 682,677 - 645,997 597,119

Economic Uncertainty - state required 6% 6% 6% 6%
Board reserve for uncertainty 12% 11% 11% 11%
Board reserve for Special Education 4% 4% 4% 4%
Undesignated/Unappropriated 26% 26% 26% 22%
Total reserves available for uncertainty 48% 46% 46% 43%

Economic Uncertainty - state required
Board reserve for uncertainty

Board reserve for Special Education
Undesignated/Unappropriated

Total reserves available for uncertainty

MYP 21-22 1STINTERIM 3 ¢t compare & assumpt.xlsx




Multi Y ojections: MYP

2022-23 and 2022-23
Unrestricted: Revenue

Property Tax increase - 1%

No Increase to Federal or State funds: all one time
funding eliminated |

No Increase to local funding

Adjusted district contibution for Excess cost:

Unrestricted Expenditures

Increase applicable salaries by 3%/ classified by 1%
Updated benefits based on a calculation of statuatory
benefits and pension costs multiplied by salaries
Updated health and welfare costs 3% [
Updated unrestricted supplies and services by 3% CPI

Decreased early retirément contract by $7,000 - final payment

2022-23 and 2022-23

' Restricted Revenue

'No Increase to Federal or State funds: all one time
:funding eliminated

No Increase to local funding

'Adjusted district contibution for Excess cost

: Restricted Expenditures

:Increase applicable salaries by 3% / classified by 1%
|Updated benefits based on a calculation of statuatory

benefits and pension costs multiplied by salaries

:Updated health and welfare costs 3%
_Updated restricted supplies and services by 3% CPI
\Increased Special ed excess cost by 5%

MYP 21-22 1ST INTERIM 3 ¢®t compare & assumpt.xlsx




26 First Interim ’4 a '

Nicasio Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 4% #409 0000000
Marin County For the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Agendd "G iy

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130)

Signed: Date:
District Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or autherized special
meeting of the governing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board

of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: Signed:

President of the Governing Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this

district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this

district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Gaverning Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the

subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Name: Margaret Bonardi Telephone: 415-662-2184

Title: CBO - E-mail: cbo@nicasioschool.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CSl). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes,” may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,

and should be carefully reviewed.

| Not
|CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met  Met

1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption.

| —

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 26

File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:25 PM



27

Nicasio Elementary

First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

21 65409 0000000

Marin County For the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Form C!
o ) - Not |
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met  Met

2 Enrollment | Projected enroliment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since budget X
| adoption.
3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio for the current
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent
Formula (LCFF) Revenue fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budget X
adoption.
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more X
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more X
than five percent since budget adoption.
" 6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption. X
7 Ongoing and Major | Ifapplicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the
Maintenance Account required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account n/a
(i.e., restricted maintenance account).
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X
9%b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements X
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No  Yes |
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since budget X
adoption that may impact the budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time
to Fund Ongoing revenues that have changed since budget adoption by more than five X
Expenditures percent?
S3 Temporary Interfund | Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds? |
Borrowings X
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reautharization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than X
5% for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ci {Rev 05/08/2018)

27
Page 2 of 3

Printed: 11/30/2021 1:25 PM



28
Nicasio Elementary

First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Far the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Form ClI
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
» If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2020-21) annual X
payment?
« If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or X
are they one-time sources?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
* If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB
liabilities? n/a
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
+ If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance liabilities? nfa
S8 Status of Labor Agreements|  As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still
unsettled for:
+ Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
+ Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
* Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) nl/a
S8 Labor Agreement Budget For negotiations settled since budget adoption, per Government B
Revisions Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the
costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
» Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) nl/a
| = Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) n/a
S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current
fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 | Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enrolliment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? N
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal X
Enroliment year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X
A7 Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
System system? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ¢i (Rev 05/08/2018)

28
Page 3 of 3

Printed: 11/30/2021 1:25 PM



Nicasio Elememal%9

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1993) Form 01]
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
[ Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) [ (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | 746,000.00 746,000.00 | 24,872.96 755,157.00 9,157.00 1.2%)
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 ~0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 _ 000 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 | 5,538.00 5,538.00 _(113.81) 768500  2147.00 38.8%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 22,674.00 22,674.00 151.14 .23,414.00 | 740.00 3.3%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES _ 774,212.00 774,212.00 24,910.29 786,256.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999  227,972.00 | 227,972.00 52,450.74 236,890.00 {8.918.00) -3.9%,
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 131,232.00 131,232.00 39,592.64 137,0985.00 15,863.00) -4.5%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 122,341,00 | 122,341.00 27,808.32 | . 120,614.00 | 1727000 1.4%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | 35,163.00 35,163.00 | 14,370.05 46,951.00 (11,788.00)  -33.5%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 _171,391.00 171,381.00 63,213.03 | 198,578.00 | _ (27,187.00)  -15.9%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 - 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7298
Costs) 7400-7499 ~7,530.00 | 7,530.00 0,00 __7,530.00 0.00 0.0%:
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 695,629.00 695,629.00 187,443.78 747,658.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 78,583.00 78,583.00 (162,533.49) 38,598.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 |  0.00 0.00 000 - 0.00 | 000  0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 000 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
b) Uses 7630-7699 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%_I
3) Contributions 8980-8999 | (56,702.00) ~ (56,702.00) 0.00 | (57,934.00} {1,232.00) 2.2%:'
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (56,702.00) _{56,702.00)] 0.00 157,934.00) i
29

California Dept of Education
SACS Finaneial Rennrtina Snftwarae - 2021.2.0



Nicasio Elemenia%p

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) {E/B)
|Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) {E) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 21,881.00 21,881.00 | (162,533.49) (19,336.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 541,490.64 | 541,490.64 622,059.87 80,569.23 14.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 __0.00 _0.00 | _____0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited {F1a + F1b} 541,490.64 541,490.64 | _ 622,059.87
d) Other Restatements 9795 _ _0.00 ~_0.00 ___0.00| 0.00 0.0%|
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 541,490.64 541,490.64 622,059.87 |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 563,371.64 563,371.64 | 602,723.87
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nenspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 1,000.00 ~1,000.00 1,000.00 |
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 _0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 _ 000 0.00 _0.00
Other Commitments 9760 ~_ 0.00 0.00 _.0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 196,634.23 196,634.23 | 198,557.58 |
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00 |
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 294,737.41 294 737.41 | 332,166.29
30

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Renartina Snftware - 2021 2.0



2021-22 First Interim

Nicasio Elemental'-?/1 General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) | (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 -39,589.00 | 39,589.00 | 11,084.00 39,589.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 7,588.00 7,588.00 1,800.00 7,588.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 Q.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 2,896.00 2,896.00 | 0.00 2,776.00 (120.00)  -4.1%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 _0.00 _ 000 0.00 | _.0.00 _ 000 0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8029 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 000  0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 | 691,097.00 691,097.00 0.00 | 701,857.00 | 10,760.00 1.6%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 - 14,208.00 14,208.00 11,295.26 | 12,956.00 (1,252.00) -8.8%)|
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 - 622.00 622.00 593.71 391.00 (231.00))  -37.1%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 | 000 0.00 . 0.00 _ 000 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 ~0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000  0.0%
_Subtotal, LCFF Sources | 756,000.00 756,000.00 24,872.96 765,157.00 9,157.00 1.2%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 (10,000.00), {10,000.00), 0.00 | (10,000.00) 0.00  0.0%
All Other LCFF '
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.0 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%|
_TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES _ 746,000.00 | 746,000.00 24,872.96 755,157.00 9,157.00  1.2%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 | = 0.00 0.0 0.00 | 0.00 |
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 | 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00
Donated Food Commadities 8221 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 | 0.00 | 000, 0.00 _0.00 000 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 __0b.00 - 0.00 _.0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 | 0.00 | ~ 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 000 __.0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 = 0.00 0.00 0.00
Title 1, Part A, Basic 3010 8290
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective
Instruction 4035 8290

31

California Dept of Education
SACS Finaneial Renartina Software - 2021.2.0



2021-22 First Interim

Nicasio Elementa%Z General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
— f— 2
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff |
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D} (E} (F)
Title lll, Part A, iImmigrant Student
Program 4201 8290
Title lll, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290
Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290
3040, 3045, 3060,
3061, 3110, 3150,
3155, 3180, 3182,
4037, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 | |
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE = 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments |
ROC/P Entitlement |
Prior Years 6360 8319
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 |
Prior Years 6500 8319 ) | |
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 1,218.00 | _.1,218.00 ~0.00 A,21000 0 (8.00) _ -0.7%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 4,125.00 4,125.00 (113.81)] 6,280.00 2,155.00 52.2%I
Tax Relief Subventions |
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 |
|
Callifornia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 | - — |
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 195.00 | 195.00 0.00 | 196.00 | 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 5,538.00 .5,538.00 (113.81) 7,885.00 2,147.00 38.8%)
32

California Dept of Education
SACS Finanrial Renortina Seftware - 2021.2.0




Nicasio Elementag;3

2021-22 First Interim

General Fun:

d

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Ditf
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B}
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) ! (D) (E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE '
Other Local Revenue ‘
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies '
Secured Roll 8615 A0 iflelie 8 0 0.00 | ~ 0.00 0.00 |
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 | 0.00 | ~ 0.00 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 a 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 | 0.00 | 000f 0.00
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 ~0.00 _0.00 _0.00 0.00 | 0,00 0.0%|
Sale of Publications 8632 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 00%
Food Service Sales 8634 500.00 500.00 65.80 500.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 000 0.0%
Interest 8660 5,000.00 | 5,000.00 85.34 5,000.00 000  0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00| __0.00 0.00 0.00 000 = 00%
Interagency Services 8677 — 12,000.00 12,000.00 - 0.00 12,000.00 000  0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 | _0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ! 0.00 __0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 500.00 | 500.00_ 0.00 1,240.00 740.00 148.0%
Tuition 8710 - 0.00 | 000, 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 4,674.00 | 4,674.00 0.00 4,674.00 | Q.00 0.0%|
Transfers Of Apportionments i
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791
From County Offices 6500 8792
From JPAs 6500 8793
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791
From County Offices 6360 8792
From JPAs 6360 8793
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 _0.00 ] 0,00 000  0.0%
From Caunty Offices All Cther 8792 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 - 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 | - 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 _0.00 __b.o0 _0.00 | _.0.00 _0.0%
_TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2267400 | 2267400 151.14 2341400 74000 33%
TOTAL, REVENUES _ 774,212.00 77421200 | 2491029 786,256.00 12,04400  1.6%
33

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Renartina Softwara - 2021.2.0



2021-22 First tnterim

Nicasio Elementar§4 General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 01t
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 154545.00 |  154,545.00 32,033.40 _161,993.00 _{7,448.00) -4.8%
Certificated Pupil Support Sataries 1200 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 73,427.00 73,427.00 20,426.34 . 74,897.00 (1,470.00)  -2.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 000 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 227,972.00 227,972.00 52,459.74 236,890.00 (8.918.00) -3.9%|
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 18,968.00 | 18,968.00 697.41 18,968.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 35,871.00 35,871.00 | 12,160.12 | 36,780.00 (909.00) -2.5%|
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 2300 | ~ 0.00 0.00 000, 0.00 — 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 76,393.00 | 76,393.00 | 26,835.11 | .81,347.00 (4,954.00) _-6.5%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0 ~ 0.00 | 000  0.0%
_TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 131,232.00 131,232,00 39,592.64 | 137,085.00 (5,863.00) -4.5%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS .
STRS 3101-3102 _36,055.00 |  36,055.00 | 8,787.43 39,660.00 (3.605.00)  -10.0%
PERS 3201-3202 24,692.00 24 692.00 8,191.16 25,184.00 (492.00) -2.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 14,996.00 14,996.00 372042 13472.00 1,524.00 10.2%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | 38,060.00 38,060.00 ~ 5613.74 36,170.00 | 189000  50%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 | ~ 4,431.00 4431.00 | 460.23 1,980.00 | 2,451.00 55.3%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 4,107.00 4,107.00 | 1,026.34 4,148.00 | 141.00) -1.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.0%|
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 122,341.00 | 122,341.00 | ___ 27,808.32 120,614.00 1,727.00 1.4%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 3,000.00 | __3,000.00 2,772.08 | 8,000.00 (6,000.00) -166.7%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 | 0.00 _boo| 0.00 | 740,00 (740.00)  New
Materials and Supplies 4300 30,075.00 30,075.00 11,597.97 _36,123.00 (6,048.00) -20.1%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 ~2,088.00 2,088.00 __ _0.00 . 2,088.00 000 . 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.0 0.00 000 000 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 35,163.00 _35,163.00_ 14,370.05 46,951.00 (11,788.00)  -33.5%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 000 0.00 | - 000, 000  0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 _60000, _ 600.00 _ 2,107.45 . 2,778.00 {2,178.00) __-363.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,869.00 2,375.00 (625.00) -35.7%|
Insurance 5400-5450 7.094.00 7.094.00 11,978.00 11,982.00 (4,888.00)  -68.9%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 39,500.00 39,500.00 9,767.15 _40,741.00 (1,241.00) -3.1%
| Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 7,960.00 796000 = 362894 9,960.00 (2,000.00)  -25.1%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 I = 0.00 000, 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 _ 000 0.0 _ . boo| 0.00 . 0.0 _ 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 _109,737.00 109,737.00 | 23,313.30 125,992.00 | (16,255.00) _-14.8%|
Communications 5900 _4,750.00 4,750.00 | __549.19 4,750.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
| OPERATING EXPENDITURES . 171,391.00 171,391.00 |  53,213.03 198,578.00 (27,187.00)  -15.9%)

34

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Renortino Softwara - 2021 2.0



Nicasio Elementa;%/5

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted {Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) D) (E) (F)
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 | ~_0boo 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 _0.00 000 0.00 | __0.00 000 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%;
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY B 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000, 000 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 000 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 _0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments |
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 . 0.00 | 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 000 | __0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ta JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%_|
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221
To County Offices 6500 7222
To JPAs 6500 7223
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222
To JPAs 6360 7223
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00_ 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 2,637.00 2,637.00 _..0.00 2,637.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 | 4,893.00 4,893.00 0.00 | 4,893.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7,530.00 7,530.00 .0.00 7,530.00 000 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 _0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 770.0%_;
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES . 695,629.00 695,629.00 | _187,443.78 _747,658.00 (52,028.00)  -7.5%
35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Renartinn Software - 2021 2.0



Nicasio Elementat:}6

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

21 65408 0000000

Marin County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B) | C) (D) (E} (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 | 0.00 | ~_0.00 0.0 000 0.0%)|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 | 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Ta: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
To: Special Reserve Fund 76812 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%)
To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 . 0.00 _0.00 0.00 .0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 0,00 000  0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 | _0.00_ 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.0%)

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT _ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments 8931 ~0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of

Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Sources |

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates

of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds from Leases 8972 ~0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.0%

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 _0.00 0.00 | 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 ~ 0.00] 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%,

_(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 _.b.oo 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from |

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 B 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES _ 000 000 _0.00 | __0.00 000 _0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (136,702.00), (136,702.00) 0.00 | _ (137,934.00) (1,232.00) 0.9%

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 80,000.00 | 80,000.00 | __0.00 ~80,000.00 | 0.00 0.0%
() TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS __ (56,702.00) (56,702.00) 0.00 (67.934.00) _ _ (123200)  22%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a-bt+c-d+e) {56,702.00)| (56,702.00) 0.00 (57,934.00) (1,232.00) 2.2%

36

California Dept of Education
SACS Finanrial Renartina Software - 2021.2.0



2021-22 First Interim

Nicasio Elementaﬁ] General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)

\Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E} (F)

A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-809¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 28,991.00 28,991.00 ,. _0.00 4121100 12,220.00 _42.2%
3) Other State Revenue $300-8599 41,15400 | 41,154.00 (71.55) 125,239.00 84,085.00  204.3%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 278,819.00 | 278,819.00 | 31,037.00 268,290.00 | {10,529.00) -3.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 348,964.00 348,964.00 30,965.45 434,740.00

B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 70,631.00 _70,631.00 23,132.29 | 96,865.00  (26,234.00) -37.1%|
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 50,852.00 50,852.00 5,297.29 46,941.00 3,911.00 7.7%)
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 56,998.00 | 56,998.00 | ~ 5,470.76 | 61,478.00 (4,480.00) 7-7__.9%'
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 | 36,065.00 36,065.00 | 22,222.00 43,835.00 | (7,770.00)  -21.5%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 101,715.00 101,715.00 | 16,135.98 | 180,807.00 (79,092.00) _ -77.8%
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 | 0.00 - 000 000 000, 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299

Costs) 7400-7499 |  100,224.00 | ~100,224.00 0.00 100,269.00 _(45.00) 0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 416,485.00 416,485.00 72.258.32 630,195.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER

FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B9) (67,521.00) 167,521.00) 41,292.87)/ (95,455.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 000, 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%)|

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O%E
3) Contributions 8980-8999 | 56,702.00 56,702.00 0.00  57,934.00 1,232.00 2.2%'
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 56,702.00 56,702.00 | ~__0.00 _ 57,934.00

37

California Dept of Education
SACS Finanrial Rennrtinn Saftwara - 2021.2.0



2021-22 First Interim

Nicasio Elementaal8 General Fund 21 65408 Q000000
Marin County Restricted {(Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
— _ _ | ; |

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} | B) (C) (D) (E} (F)
|
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C+D4) a | (10,819.00) (10.819.00) 141,292.87)| (37,521.00) 4
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 L 113,874.56 113,874.56 117,473.63 3,599.07 3.2%)
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 ~ 0.00] . 000 .. 000 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 113,874.56 113,874.56 | 117,473.63 |
d) Other Restatements 9795 _ .. 0.00 . 0.00 _ 0,00 | 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 113,874.56 113,874.56 L 117.473.63
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 103,055.56 ~103,055.56 . 79,952.63
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Stores 9712 000, 0.00 _0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 | | 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 | _103,055.56 103,055.56 79,952.63
¢) Committed |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 | 0.00 0.00 | | 0.00 |
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 _0.00 | 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated |
|
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | 0.00 !_ = 0.00 | |
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

38
California Dept of Education
8ACS Finanrial Renartina Softwara - 2021.2.0



2021-22 First Interim

Nicasio Elementar? General Fund 21 65409 0000000

California Dept of Education
SACS Finaneial Ranarting Software - 2021.2.0

Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
l | Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % Diff |
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date | Totals {ColB &D) (E/B) ‘
Description Resource Codes Codes |A) (B) (C) (D) (E} (F}
LCFF SOURCES !
Principal Apportionment |
State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 0.00 QU 0.00 0.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 000 ~0.00
Tax Relief Subventions | |
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Timber Yield Tax 8022 T 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00
County & District Taxes I
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 ~ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 000| 0.00 ~ 0.00 000 |
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 o0 000 0.00 0.00 |
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.0 __0.00 |
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 | i 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
Penalties and Interest from I
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 | oo, 0.00 = 0,00 |
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) | .
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 ~0.00] 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 i 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 |
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 000, 000 0.00 0.00 -
I LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 L=
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 000 0.00 _0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES .0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 | 0.00 | 000 0.00 | 000, 0.00 0.0%,
Special Education Entitlement 8181 4,804.00 | 4,804.00 0.00 | ) 4,849.00 | 4500 0.9%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 1,179.00 | 1.179.00 | 0.00 | 1,179.00 | 0.00 0.0%!
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.0 ] 000 0.00 ' 0.00 M'
Donated Food Commadities 8221 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
FEMA 8281 ~ 0.00 000 0.00 | 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 ~_0.00 0.00 | 0.00 _0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ___0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 000 _ 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective
Instruction 4035 8290 10§goo 1,095.00 _.0.00 1,303.00 20800  19.0%



2021-22 First Interim

Nicasio Elementarzyllo General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

| Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B})
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B} (C) (D) (E) (F)
Title lll, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290 0.00 | . 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Title IN, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290 1,487.00 1,487.00 0.00 | 1,287.00 | {200.00) -13.4%
Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%|
3040, 3045, 3060, ‘
3061, 3110, 3150,
3155, 3180, 3182,
4037, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290 ~0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 - 0.00 ___.0.00 _D.oo | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 - 20,426.00 20,426.00 | 0.00 | 32,593.00 12,167.00 59.6%)|
_TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 28,991.00 | 2899100 | 0.00 41,211.00 1222000 42.2%|
OTHER STATE REVENUE |
Cther State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00_ _0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 | 0.00 _0.00 0.00 000 _ 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 000 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%.
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00_ _0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 _0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi¢ 8560 __1,675.00 1,575.00 ... {71.55) 2,504.00 929.00 59.0%,
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%|
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 __6.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000  0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 | 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 | 0.00_ 0.00 _ _0.00 s 0.00 _0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 | 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 000 ~_0.00 0.00 | 000 _ _0.00 _ 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 39,579.00 _39,579.00 __0.00 | 122,735.00 _83,156.00 210.1%
| TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 41.154.00 | 41,154.00 _¢71.551| 125,239.00 84,085.00 204.3%
40

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Renartina Softwara - 2021 2.0



Nicasio Elementaﬂf1

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

21 65408 0000000

Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
| Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
\Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00_ __0.00 0.00 __ 000 _0.00 _0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | __0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcei Taxes 8621 214,318.00 1214,318.00 0.00 | 215,866.00 1,548.00 0.7%
Other 8622 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Food Service Sales 8634 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%I
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00| 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 I 0.00
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Interagency Services 8677 | 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%)|
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 _0.00 0.00 | 0.00 _0.00 _0.00 _ 0.0%)
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue I
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustme 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 44,763.00 44,763.00 31,037.00 31,237.00 (13,526.00)  -30.2%
Tuition 8710 | 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 | ~ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
From County Offices 6500 8792 19,738.00 | ~19,738.00 0.00 _21,187.00. 1,449.00 ?.3%I
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 _0.00 _0.00 _0.0%
RQOC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 __0.00 ~0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.0 000 0.00 | 000 0.0 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 | ~0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 | 0.0 0.0 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 B 0.00 ~0.00 | 0.00 000, _0.00 0.0%|
| TOTAL, OTHER LOGAL REVENUE B 278,819.00 278,819.00 | ~31,037.00 | 268,290.00 | (10,529.00)  -3.8%
ITOTAL, REVENUES B 348,964.00 348,964.00 30,965.45 | 434,740.00 85776.00  24.6%
41

California Dept of Education
SACS Finanrial Ranortinn Snftwara - 2021 2.0



Nicasio Elementa@2

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff I
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B}
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) iB) (C) (D) (E) (F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 68,882.00 68,882.00 16,323.52 71,899.00 (3,017.00) -4.4%|
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 ~ 0.00 000 | __0.00 0.00 ___0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 | 1,749.00 1,748.00 | 6,808.77 | 24,966.00 | (23,217.00) -1327.4%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 ‘ __.0.00 . ..0.00 | _._0.00 . _0.00 ___0.00 _0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES | 70,631.00 70,631.00 23,132.29 96,865.00 (26,234.00) -37.1%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES ‘
[
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 50,852.00 | 50,852.00 5,297.29 | 46,941.00 | 3,911.00 7.7%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators® Salaries 2300 .. boo| _0.00 _0.00 _0.00 _..0.00 .0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 ___0.00 __0.00 0.00 _ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES | 50,852.00 50,852.00 | 529729 | = 46941.00 3,911.00 7.7%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 48,066.00 48,066.00 | 3,913.98 52,849.00 (4,783.00) -10.0%
PERS 3201-3202 152200 152200 357.04 1,496.00 26.00 1.7%
OQASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 462100 462100 7,40.5@_}'_, 4,326,00 295,00 6.4%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 1,349.00 | 1,349.00 | 142,15 | 1,223.00 126.00 9.3%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 | 1,440.00 | 1,440.00 317.00 | 1,584.00 (144.00) -10.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 | 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 000  0.0%]
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 | ___0.00] 0.00 | 0.00 | ~0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - 56,998.00 56,998.00 5,470.76 61,478.00 (4.480.00)  -7.9%)
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,351.73 17,148.00 (2,148.00) -14.3%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1,575.00 | 1,575.00 _90.00 ~2,504.00 (929.00)  -58.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 12,971.00 | 12,971.00 | 2,975.88 12,799.00 172.00 _1.3%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 6,519.00 6,518.00 3,804.39 11,384.00 | _ (4,865.00} -74.6%
Food 4700 0.00 | 000 . 0.00 _0.00 000  0.0%
| TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES | 36,085.00 36,065.00 | 22,222.00 43,835.00 | (7,770.00)  -21.5%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 _0.00 ~_0.00 __0.00 __0.00 0.00 ~ 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 1,095.00 | 1,095.00 | 1,095.00 | 51,303.00 (50,208.00) -4585.2%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 | 0.00 | 000, 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 _0.00 0.00 _ 000/ 0.00 __0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 000 0.00 000 _0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 000, 0.00 | _0.00 0.00 | 000  0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 - 0.00 _0.00 _0.00 _ .0.00 000 _ 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 94,620.00 94,620.00 | 13,040.98 123,504.00 | (28,884.00)  -30.5%
Communications 5900 ~6,000.00 | 6,000.00 | 2,000.00 __6,000.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER |
| OPERATING EXPENDITURES 10171500 10171500 | 1613598 | 180,807.0( (79,092.00) _ -77.8%
42

California Dept of Education
SACS Finanrial Rennrtina Software - 2021 2.0



2021-22 First Interim

Nicasio Elementafyd General Fund 21 65408 0000000
Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

l Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} (B) (C) | (D) (E) (F)
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 __0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 | ~ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 000  0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 _0.00 __0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Equipment Replacement 6500 | 0.00 ~ 000/ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%,
Lease Assets 6600 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY B E— 0.00 000 0.00 l_ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 000  Q.0%
State Special Schools 7130 __.0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | _0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 ©.100,224.00 | 100,224.00 | _0.00 1100,269.00 (45.00)  _ 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%)|
To County Offices 7212 0.00] 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%)
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000  0.0%)
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 | 000 0.00_ ~ 0.00 000  0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 | ~0.00 _0.00 ] 000 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00_ _0.00 | 0.00 000 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | - 0.00 0.0%]
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 __000| 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 | 0.00 | 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
_TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 100,224.00 100,224.00 0.00 100,269.00 (45.00) 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | ~0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 __0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | __0.00 _0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS | 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES ‘ 416,485.00 _416,485.00 (7225832 | 530,195.00 (113,710.00)  -27.3%

43

California Dept of Education
SACS Finanrial Ranortina Softwara - 9021.2.0



2021-22 First Interim

Nicasio Elementaft/ General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

| Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget = Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) [} (D) (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Fram: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond interest and | !
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 _0.00 _0.00 ! L___ _.0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 __b.oo _0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 __0.00 0.00 | 0.00 _0.00 0.0%,
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 000 ___0.00 _0.00 _0.00 000, _ 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000  00%
OTHER SOURCES/USES [
SOURCES |
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 | _0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00| 000 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 _0.0%
Al Other Financing Sources 8979 | 0.00 000 000, 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 000 0.00 000 000  0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 __0.00| ~ 0.00 __0.00 000  0.0%
_(d) TOTAL, USES _000] 1000 | 0.00 0.00 000 00%
CONTRIBUTIONS
|
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 136,702.00 _136,702.00 | 000 137,934.00 1,232.00 0.9%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 (80,000.00) {80,000.00} 0.00 (80,000.00) _ . 000 _0.0%
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS — 66,702.00 | 56,702.00 | __0.00 57,934.00 | 1,232.00 | 2.2%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
la-b+c-d+e) 56,702.00 56,702.00 0.00 57,934.00 (1,232.00) 2.2%
44

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Renartina Software - 2021.2.0



2021-22 First Interim

Nicasio Elementaf}? General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01|
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)

‘Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)

A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | 746,000.00 | 746,000.00 24,872.96 | 755,157.00 | 9,157.00 1.2%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 28,991.00 28,991.00 | ~ 000 41,211.00 12,220.00 42.2%)
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 46,692.00 46,692.00 | (185.36), 132,924.00 _86,23200 184.7%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 301,493.00 301,493.00 31,188.14 291,704.00 | (9,789.00) -3.2%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,123,176.00 1,123,176.00 55,875.74 1,220,996.00

B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 | 298,603.00 | 298,603.00 75,592.03 333,755.00 (35,152.00)  -11.8%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | 182,084.00 | 182,084.00 44,889.93 184,036.00 (1,952.00) -1.1%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 179,339.00 | 179,339.00 | 83,279.08 | 182,092.00 (2,753.00) _  -15%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 71,228.00 71,228.00 36,592.05 | 90,786.00 119,558.00)| -27.5%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 273,106.00 | 273,106.00 69,349.01 379,385.00 | (106,279.00)  -38.9%
6) Capital Outlay 60006999 | = 0.00 0.00 0.0 000 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7289

Costs) 7400-7499 107,754.00 107,754.00 000 107,799.00 (45.00)  0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
9) TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 1.112,114.00 1,112,114.00 259,702.10 1.277,853.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 11,062.00 11.062.00 (203,826.36 (56,857.00)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers |

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 | ~ 000 000, 000, 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 | _0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%

|__4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES ~ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 J 0.00
45

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Renartina Software - 2021.2.0



2021-22 First Interim

Nicasio Elementa® General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01l
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Qriginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B) (C) (D} (E} (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) _ 11,082.00 11,062.00 _1_2_03,826.36}‘ (56,857.00),
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES ‘
1) Beginning Fund Balance |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 | 655,365.20 655,365.20 739,533.50 84,168.30 12.8%)
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0400 000 000 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) | 655,365.20 655,365.20 | 739,533.50
d) Other Restatements 9795 . 000 000 ~0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 655,365.20 655,365.20 739,533.50 |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 666,427.20 666,427.20 682,676.50
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 1,000.00 1,000.00 | 1,000.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 _._0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 | 0.00 1 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 | 103,055.56 103,055.56 79,952.63
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00| _0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 000 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 196,634.23 | 196,634.23 198,557.58
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 71,000.00 71,000.00 | | 71,000.00 |
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 294,737.41 294 737.41 332,166.29

46

California Dept of Education
SACS Finanrial Renarfina Software - 2021.2.0



2021-22 First Interim

Nicasio Elementafl’ General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

| Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description - Resource Codes Codes | (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
LCFF SOURCES !
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 39,589.00 39,589.00 11,084.00 39,689.00 0.00 0.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 ~7,588.00 7,588.00 1,900.00 7,588.00 0.00 0.0%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 ~_0.00 __0.00 0.00_ 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 | 2.896.00 | 2,896.00 0.00 2,776.00 (120.00) -4.1%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 _ 0.00 0.0 __0.00 _ _..6.oo0 _0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8028 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | - 0.00 | 0._0"/3|
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 | 691,097.00 | 691,097.00 0,00 701,857.00 | _10,760.00 1.6%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 14,208.00 | 14,208.00 | 11,295.25 | 12,956.00 _(1,252,00) -8.8%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 622.00 | 622.00 | 593.71 391.00 (231.00) -37.1%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 | _ 0.0 ‘ 0.00 000, ___0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 - 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.0 0.00 _0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF i
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 756,000.00 | 766,000.00 24 .872.96 765,157.00 9,157.00 1.2%,
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 801 110,000.00) (10,000.00) 0.00 (10,000.00) 0.00 . 0.0%
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 000 0.00 0.00| 0.00 000  0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | _0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 B 0.00 0.00 0.00 | _0.00 000  0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 746,000.00 746,000.00 .24,872.96 755,157.00 _9,157.00 1.2%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 000 0.00 | 000 — 000 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 4,804.00 _4,804.00 | __0.00 _ . .A,849.00 45.00 0.9%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 ~1,179.00 1,17¢.00 | 0.00 | 1,179.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 ~ 0.00 000| 0.00 - 0.00 . 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 _0.00 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 _0.00 _0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 ~0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 000  0.0%
Flood Contro! Funds 8270 0.00 | __0.00 __0.00 _0oo| __0.00 _0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 _0.00 000, _ 000 _0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000  0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Title 1, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 | 0.00 | ~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent |
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00! 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective
Instruction o 4035 8290 1,095.00 1,095.00 | 0.00 1,303.00 | 208.00  19.0%

47

California Dept of Education
SACS Finaneial Rennrfina Software - 2021 2.0



2021-22 First Interim

Nicasio Elementaé8 General Fund 2165409 0000000
Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
. | =
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Qriginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290 __ 000 0.00 0.00 | .0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Title lll, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290 1,487.00 1,487.00 0.00 1,287.00 (200.00) -13.4%
Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3045, 3060,
3061, 3110, 3150,
3155, 3180, 3182,
4037, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue Ali Other 8290 20,426.00 20,426.00 0.00 32,593.00 12,167.00  59.6%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE - 28,991.00 | 28,991.00 | 0.00 41,211.00 | 12,220.00 42.2%|
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8318 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 1,218.00 1,218.00 0.00 | 1,210.00 (8.00) ~0.7%|
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi: 8560 5,700.00 5,700.00 | (185.36) 8,784.00 3,084.00  54.1%)
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 | 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 _0.00 0.00 | _ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0,00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Aicohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6685 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.0%)
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 | _ 000 0.00 | 0.00 _. 0.00 0.0%)
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.0 . 0.00 _ 000 . 0.0 000 0.0%|
All Other State Revenue Al Other 8590 39,774.00 39,774.00 | 0.00 | 122,930.00 _83,156.00  209.1%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 46,692.00 | 46,692.00 | _(18536) _ 132,924.00 8623200 184.7%,
48

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Rannrling Softwara - 2021.2.0



2021-22 First Interim

Nicasio Elemental%9 General Fund 21 65409 0000000

Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 01}
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) | (B) (C) (D) (E) O i)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 214,318.00 |  214,318.00 0.00 | 215,866.00 | 1,548.00
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Penaities and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 000 0.00 | 000 000 0.00 0.0%|
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.0 0.00 | ~_0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 500.00 . _500.00 | 65.80 500.00 0.00 ~0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 000 000 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 5,000.00 | 5,000.00 86.34 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.0 0.00 | 0.0 000 0.00 0.0%)|
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 _0.00 . _%.00 0.00 _0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 12.000.00 12,000.00 0.00 | 12,00000 | 0.00 0.0%|
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 45,263,00 45,263.00 | 31,037.00 32,477.00 (12,786.00)  -28.2%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.0 000 0.00  0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 | 4,674.00 4,674.00 0.00 | 4,674.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%)|
From County Offices 6500 8792 19,738.00 | ~19,738.00 0.00 _ 21,187.00 | 1,44900  7.3%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00. 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%,
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 | ~0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 _0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 | 000 0.00 000 000 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE - 301,493.00 |  301,493.00 | 31,18814 |  201,704.00 |  (9,789.00)  -3.2%
|TOTAL, REVENUES - - 1,123,176.00 | 1,123,176.00 | 5587574 1,220,996.00 97,820.00 8.7%
49

California Dept of Education
SACS Finanrial Renorting Saftware - 2021 2.0



2021-22 First Interim

Nicasio Elemer\tale-ip General Fund 21 65409 0000000

Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved l Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget = Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} (E/B})
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (€} (D) (E) (F}
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 223,427.00 223,427.00 48,356.92 233,892.00 (10,465.00) -4.7%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 ~ 0.00 | 0.00 ~ . 0.00 _ 0.00 __0.00 _0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 75,176.00 _ 75,176.00 27,235.11 99,863.00 (24,687.00)  -32.8%)
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 000 000 . 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 298,603.00 298,603.00 75,592.03 333,755.00 (35,152.00)  -11.8%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 69,820.00 | 69,820.00 | 5,894.70 | 65,909.00 3,911.00 _5.6%!
Classified Support Salaries 2200 35,871.00 35,871.00 12,160.12 36,780.00 (909.00) -2.5%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 _ 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.00 __0.00 __0.00 ~0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 76,393.00 | 76,393.00 26,835.11 81,347.00 | (4,954.00) -6.5%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 __000| 000 | _0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 182,084.00 182,084.00 | 44889.93 |  184,036.00 | (1,952.00) -1.1%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 | 84,121.00 84,121.00 12,701.41 92,609.00 (8,388.00) -10.0%|
PERS 3201-3202 26,214.00 | 26,214.00 | 8,548.20 26,680.00 (466.00) _ -1.8%)
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 19,617.00 | 19,617.00 447001 | 17,798.00 181900 9.3%)
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | 38,060.00 | 38,060.00 5613.74 | 36,170.00 | 1,890.00 5.0%|
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 5,780.00 | 578000 | 602,38 | 3,203.00 2,577.00  44.6%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 | 5,547.00 5,547.00 | 1,343.34 5,732.00 | (185.00) -3.3%
OPEB, Aliocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 | _ 000 _ 000 0,00 0.0%
_TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 179,339.00 179,339.00 | 33,279.08 182,092.00 | (2,753.00)  -15%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 18,000.00 18,000.00 18,123.81 25,148.00 | (7,148.00) -39.7%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1,575.00 1,575.00 ___90.00 ~3,244.00 | (1,669.00)  -106.0%,
Materials and Supplies 4300 43,046.00 ~ 43,046.00 14,573.85 48,922.00 _(6,876.00)  -137%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 8,607.00 8,607.00 3,804.39 13,472.00 {4,865.00) -56.5%,
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00 | 0.00 0001 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 71,228.00 71,228.00 36,582.06 90,786.00 | (19,558.00) -27.5%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 ~0.00 _ __0.00 __0.00 _.0.00 ~_0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 1,695.00 1,695.00 3,202.45 | 54,081.00 (52,386.00) -3090.6%
Dues and Memberships 5300 1,750.00 | 1,750.00 1,869.00 | 2,375.00 | (625.00} -35.7%
Insurance 5400-5450 7.09400 7,094.00 ~11,978.00 11,982,00 _(4,888.00)  -68.9%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 39,500.00 | 39,500.00 9,767.15 | 40,741.00 | (1,241.00) -3.1%|
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 7,960.00 .7,960.00 3,628.94 9,960.00 | (2,000.00) _-25. 1"‘/9:
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 000, 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%!
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 __0.00 __ 000 0.00 _ . 0.00 O.Q‘{/g;
Professional/Consulting Services and I
Operating Expenditures 5800 204,357.00 204,357.00 36,354.28 249,496.00 | (45,139.00)  -22.1%
Communications 5900 ~10,750.00 10,750.00 254919 | _ 10,750.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
. OPERATING EXPENDITURES 273,106.00 | 273,308.00 | _ 69,349.01 379,385.00 (106,279.00) _ -38.9%
50

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Renartina Softwara - 2021.2.0




Nicasio Elementagl1

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

2165409 0000000

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Rannrtina Saftwara - 2021.2.0

Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) (E/B)
|Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F}
ICAPITI\L QUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 000 __0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | - 0.00 | 000 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 | 0.00 | 000, 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 _ 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 100,224.00 100,224.00 0.00 100,269.00 (456.00). 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 Q00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%)|
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 _0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 1 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 | ~0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 000 | 0.00 | ~0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 2,637.00 | 2,637.00 ___000| . 2,637.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 | 4,893.00 4893.00 0.00 4,893.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%|
“TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 107,754.00 107,754.00 0.00 107,799.00 (45.00). 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS |
|
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 |
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 _0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS - 0.00 000, 0.00 _ 000 0.00 0.0"/9!
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES B 1,112,114.00 _1,112,114.00 | 259,702.10 1,277,853.00 (165,739.00)  -14.9%
51



2021-22 First Interim

Nicasio Elementz-n%2 General Fund 2165409 0000000
Marin County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (] (D) (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS |
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 _0.0%|
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 = 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 | 0.00 | _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 B 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 - 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.0%|
I
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 _0.00 __0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/SES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00 _0.0%
Proceeds |
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 B 0.00 _0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates |
of Participation 8971 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 N 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 | 0.00 __0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 ~_0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
() TOTAL, SOURCES 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 _0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 000, 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES - 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0o0o0| 0.00 | 0.00 | |
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
f{a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
52

California Dept of Education
SACS Finaneial Renartina Softwara - 2021.2.0



53
Nicasio Elementary

Deferred Maintenance Fund

2021-22 First Interim

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budg Op ing Budg Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes (B] [(%] (D} {E} (F}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 500.00 500.00 6.70 500.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES _ 10,500.00 10,500.00 6.70 10,500.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classlfied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Gther Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 10.000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7} Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Qutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
91 TOTAL, EXPENDITURES _10.000.00 | 10.000.00 0.00 10,000.00 .
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
QVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9} $00.00 500.00 6.70 500.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a} Transfers In 8800-8929 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
b} Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 000 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4] TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00
53

California Dept of Education




i 54
Nicasio Elementary

2021-22 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

21 65408 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
QOriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Ccl B & D) B&D
I:lu:riEIJnn Resource Codes  Object Codes, (A} B} {C) (D) {E} (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} 500.00 500.00 6.70 500.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9781 48,5621.06 | 4852106 | 55.834.85 7,313.79 15.1%
b) Audit Adjustmsnts 9793 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + Fib} 48,521.06 48 521.06 55,834.85
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 48,521.06 48,521.06 55,834.85
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1g) 49,021.06 49,021.06 56.334.85
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a} Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrar{gemenls 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 49,021.06 49,021.06 56,334.85
€) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9788 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 8790 0.00 0.00 0.00
54

Californla Dept of Educaticn
SACS Financial Reporting Software ~ 2021.2.0



o 55
Nicasio Elementary

2021-22 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

21 65408 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 141
% DHf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
|Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (B} (C) (D} (E) (F)
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8081 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%,
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 10.000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other State Revenue 8590 —_— 00| 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Cammunity Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 500.00 500.00 8.70 500.00 0.00 _0.0%;
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 500.00 500.00 6.70 500.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL. REVENUES 10.500.00 10.500.00 6.70 10.500.00
55

Californla Dept of Education



o 56
Nicasio Elementary

2021-22 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

21 65409 0000000

Californla Dept of Education

SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 14|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) (B) {C} (D} {E) (F)
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%]
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 31013102 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%;
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASD\/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Woaorkers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OFEB, Active Employess 3751-3752 0.00 _0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000!  00%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LBOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.6%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 =, 0.00 _ 0.0%]
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 10,000.00 10.000.00 0.00 10.000.00 0.00 0.0%
ICAPITAL OUTLAY I
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 _0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assels 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.0%)|
| TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs}
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excludina Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL. EXPENDITURES 10.000.00 10.000.00 0.00 10,000.00
56



57
Nicasio Elementary

2021-22 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 141
% DIiff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginat Budg: Op ing Bud, Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes {A) (B) (C] (D) _EI (F)
hINTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8918 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Qut 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
COther Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs B96S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceads
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
| {c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Gther Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions fram Restricted Revenues 8920 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(¢] TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00|  0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
fa-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
57

California Dept of Education



58
Nicasio Elementary

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

2021-22 First Interim

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Qriginal Bud Operating B To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A} (B) c) (D) R
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8098 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Cther State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5] TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 040 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 40004999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-56999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 60006999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Qther Quigo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7389 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8928 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00. 0.00 0.0%
4] TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SCURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
58

California Dept of Education
§lACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0



Nicasio Elementg?y

2021-22 First Interim
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

21 65409 0000000

Callfornia Dept of Education
$ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budg Op g g Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Coge_sj (A} B} (C] (D} (E) (F}
|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 260.958.23 260.958.23 260,958.23 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 260,958.23 260.958.23 260,958.23
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
&) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 260.958.23 260.958.23 260,958.23
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 260,958.23 260,958.23 260,958.23
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Gash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 8712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b} Legally Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 G.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 260,958.23 260,958.23 260,9568.23
e} Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
59



60
Nicasio Elementary

Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

2021-22 First Interim

21 65409 0000000

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| (Al (B} {€) [{2] (E) ({F}
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Voted Indebtedness Levies
Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8572 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Voted Indebtedness Levies
Secured Roll 8611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8613 0.00 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8614 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of indirect Costs}
Debt Service
Bond Redemptions 7433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Bond Interest and Other Service Charges 7434 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL. OTHER QOUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL. EXPENDITURES _ 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00
60



61
Nicasio Elementary

2021-22 First Interim
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 511
% DHf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Origlnal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes Object Cod_e_s_. (A} (B} (C) (D) (E} {F}
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL. INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund 7614 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
() TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Other Financing Uses 7698 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
id) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8930 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL. CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
61

California Dept of Education
$SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0



62 2021-22 First Interim
Nicasio Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Form Al
|
| ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D - B) (Col. E/B)
| Description (A) (B) (€) (D) ___(E) (F)
A. DISTRICT B
1. Total District Regular ADA |
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School {includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 36.89 36.89 36.89 36.89 0.00 0%
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered =
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA ' :
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0%
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 36.89 36.89 36.89 36.89 0.00 0%
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 1.10 1.10 1.10 1.10 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines A5a through AS5f) | 1.10 1.10 1.10 1.10 0.00 0%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA —
{Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 37.99 37.99 37.99 | 37.99 0.00 0%
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0%
8. Charter School ADA Ty
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/05/2018)

Page?! of 1

Printed: 11/30/2021 1:26 PM



Nicasio Elementary

First Interim
2021-22 INTERIM REPORT

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) Form CASH
Object July August September October November December January February
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF}
(Enter Month Name):
A. BEGINNING CASH 765,522.00 723,946.00] 695,224.00 589,911.00 538,650.00 462.854.00 928.058.00 745.463.00
B. RECEIPTS |
LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 1,979.00 1,979.00 5,463.00 3,563.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
Property Taxes 8020-8079 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,889.00 0.00 400,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 10,000.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 (185.00) 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 31,037.00 151.00 0.00 0.00 160,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Cther Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 1,979.00 33,016.00 5.429.00 15,452.00 34,500.00 575,500.00 35,500.00 24,500.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1| 0.00 9,078.00 34,354.00 32,159.00 32,271.00 32,271.00 32,271.00 32,271.00
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 9,160.00 10,006.00 11,827.00 13,897.00 17,325.00 17,325.00 17,325.00 17,325.00
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 - 2,895.00 5,065.00 12,816.00 12,503.00 18,595.00 18,595.00 18,595.00 18.595.00 |
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 8,335.00 8,228.00 11.667.00| 8,361.00 6,725.00 6,725.00 6,725.00 6,725.00
Services 5000-5999 9,220.00 19,550.00 28,504.00 12,075.00 38,380.00 38,380.00 38,380.00 38,380.00
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Outgo 7000-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,799.00 0.00
Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 29,610.00 51,927.00 99.168.00 78,995.00 113,296.00 113,296.00 221,095.00 113.296.00
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS |
Assets and Deferred Outflows
Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199
Accounts Receivable 98200-8299 13,144.00 11,266.00 13,290.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 3,000.00
Due From Other Funds 9310
Stores 9320
Prepaid Expenditures 9330
Other Current Assets 9340
Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 i
SUBTOTAL 0.00 13,144.00 11.266.00 13.290.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.000.00
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 27,088.00 21,077.00 14,864.00 (2,282.00) (3,000.00) (3,000.00) (3,000.00) (3,000.00)
Due To Other Funds 9610
Current Loans 9640
Unearned Revenues 9650
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 _ -
SUBTOTAL 0.00 27,089.00 21,077.00 14,864.00 (2,282.00) (3,000.00) (3,000.00) (3,000.00) (3,000.00)
Nonoperating |
Suspense Clearing 9910 I
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 0.00 (13.945.00) (9,811.00) (1.574.00) 2.282.00 3.000.00 3.000.00 3,000.00 6.000.00
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) (41,576.00) (28,722.00) (95,313.00; (61,261.00) (75,796.00) 465,204.00 _(182.595.00) (82.796.00)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 723,946.00 695,224.00 539,911.00 538,650.00 462,854.00 928,058.00 745 .463.00 662,667.00/
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 63
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) Page 1of 2 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:27 PM



First Interim

Nicasio Elementary 2021-22 INTERIM REPORT 21 65409 0000000

Marin County Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1) Form CASH
Object March April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF| [
(Enter Month Name):
A. BEGINNING CASH __662,667.00 571,871.00 865.682.00 760,886.00
B. RECEIPTS
LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 2,693.00 47,177.00 47177.00
Property Taxes 8020-8079 0.00 296,091.00 0.00 0.00 717.980.00 717,980.00
Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099 0.00 0.00 (10,000.00) 0.00 (10,000.00) (10,000.00)
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 5,000.00 3,000.00 1,000.00 211.00 41,211.00) 41,211.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 63,109.00 132,924.00 132,924.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 90,516.00 0.00 0.00 291,704.00 291,704.00
Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL RECEIPTS 19,500.00 404,107.00 5,500.00 66,013.00 0.00 0.00 1,220,996.00 1,220,996.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 32,271.00 32,271.00 32,271.00 32,267.00 333,755.00 333,755.00
Classified Salaries 2000-299¢9 17,325.00 17,325.00 17,325.00 17,871.00 184,036.00| 184,036.00,
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 18,595.00 18,595.00 18,585.00 18,648.00 182.092.00 182,092.00,
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 6,725.00 6,725.00 6,725.00 7,120.00 90,786.00 90,786.00
Services 5000-5999 38,380.00 38,380.00 38,380.00 41,376.00 379,385.00 379,385.00
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Outgo 7000-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 107,799.00 107,799.00
| Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 113,296.00 113,296.00 113,296.00 117,282.00 0.00 0.00 1,277 853.00 1,277.853.00
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred Outflows
Cash Not In Treasury 9111-8199 0.00
Accounts Receivable 9200-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,700.00
Due From Other Funds 9310 0.00
Stores 9320 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
SUBTOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,700.00
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 (3,000.00) (3,000.00) (3,000.00) _(3.000.00) 36,748.00
Due To Other Funds 9610 0.00
Current Loans 9640 0.00
Unearned Revenues 9650 0.00
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
SUBTOTAL (3,000.00) (3,000.00} (3,000.00) (3,000.00) 0.00 0.00 36,748.00
Nonoperating
Suspense Clearing 9910 0.00
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS | 3.000.00 3.000.00 3,000.00 3.000.00 0.00 0.00 3.952.00
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B-C + D) (90,796.00) 293.811.00 (104.796.00) (48.263.00) 0.00 0.00 (52,905.00) (56,857.00)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E} 571,871.00 865,682.00 760,886.00 712.617.00
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 712.617.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 4
File: cashi {(Rev 06/17/2014) Pageez of 2 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:27 PM



65

First Interim
Nicasio Elementary 2021-22 Projected Year Totals 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2021-22
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 1,277,853.00
B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All | 1000-7999 41,211.00
C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services Al 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 0.00
All except All except
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 0.00
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service Al 9100 7439 | 7,530.00
4. Other Transfers Out Al | 9200 7200-7299 | 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out Al 9300 7600-7629 B 0.00
9100 | 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses Al 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 0.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)
All All 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2.
10. Total state and local expenditures not
aliowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C9) 5! 7,530.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) AL ] Al | 8000-8699 | 0.00 |
. Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or D1.
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 1,229,112.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018)

P%ge 1

Printed: 11/30/2021 1:27 PM



66

First Interim
Nicasio Elementary

2021-22 Projected Year Totals

21 65409 0000000

Marin County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
2021-22
Annual ADA/

Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance

(Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)*

| 37.99

B. Expenditures per ADA (Line LE divided by Line I.A) 32,353.57
Section lll - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year

Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not

met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90

percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year

expenditure amount.) 915,768.37 24,105.51

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for

LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section IV) 0.00 0.00

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 915,768.37 24,105.51
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 824,191.53 21,694.96
C. Current year expenditures (Line |.E and Line 11.B) 1,229,112.00 32,353.57
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)

(If negative, then zero) B 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination

(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met

is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If

either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is

incomplete.)
F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero

(Line D divided by Line B)

(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2023-24 may

be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00%| 0.00%

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) P%ge 2

Printed: 11/30/2021 1:27 PM



67

Nicasio Elementary
Marin County

First Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures

21 65409 0000000

SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section llI, Line A.1)

Description of Adjustments

Total adjustments to base expenditures

Form ESMOE
Total Expenditures
Expenditures Per ADA
0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018)

Paége 3

Printed: 11/30/2021 1:27 PM



First Interim
Nicasio Eleméatary 2021-22 Projected Year Totals 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) _ 29,825.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6899, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 670,058.00

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part IlI, Lines A5 and A6) 4.45%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee’s regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Il from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part Ill from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. _ 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 68
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:28 PM



First Interim
Nicasio Elemestary 2021-22 Projected Year Totals 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part lll - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 61,093.00
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 6,306.00

3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999)

0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 5,855.40
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 0.00
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part |l, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 73,254.40
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) o 0.00
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 73,254 .40
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 564,706.00
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5939 except 5100) - 262,840.00
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100} 115,772.00
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent {Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part Ill, Line A4) 17.005.00
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, o a
objects 5000-5999, minus Part lll, Line A3) 9.250.00

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5399) 1,500.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, ali goals

except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11.  Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5) 125,726.60
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part llI, Line A6) 0.00
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00

b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part |I, Line B) 0.00
14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5998, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15.  Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) - 0.00
16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5399 except 4700 & 5100) - 0.00
18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) - 0.00
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) B 1,096,799.60

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
{Line A8 divided by Line B19) 6.68%

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2023-24 see www.cde.ca.govifg/ac/ic)

(Line A10 divided by Line B19) 6.68%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 69
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 2 of 3 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:28 PM



First Interim
Nicasio Elemertgtary 2021-22 Projected Year Totals 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEASs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8) 73,254.40

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 10,668.69

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (8.85%) times Part Ill, Line B19); zero if negative 0.00

2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (8.85%) times Part Ill, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (0%) times Part lll, Line B19); zero if positive 0.00

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 0.00

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: ___notapplicable

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

Option 3.  Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part |ll, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) ~ 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 70
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 3 of 3 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:28 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2021-22 First Interim

General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin Courfty Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year % Y
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 202324
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Deseription Codes (A) (B} [[94] (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 755,157.00 0.79% 761,157.00 0.79% 767,157.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 B 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 7,685.00 0.00% 7,685.00 0.00%| ~ 7,685.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 23,414.00 0.00% 23,414.00 0.00% 23,414.00
S. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 85900-8929 0.00 | 0.00% - 0.00 0.00% - 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 157,934.00)] 8.24% (62,705.00) 7.95% 167,715.00)
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 728,322.00 0.17%! 729.551.00 0.14% 730.541.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salarics
a. Base Salaries | 236,890.00 243,862.00 |
b. Step & Column Adjustment 6,972.00 7,181.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
¢. Total Certificated Salarics (Sum lines Bla thra B1d) 1000-1999 236,890.00 2.94% 243,862.00 2.94% 251,043.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 137,095.00 138,466.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 1,371.00 1,385.00 |
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
¢, Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 137,095.00 1.00% 138.466.00 1.00% 139,851.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 120,614.00 11.03% 133,912.00 3.50% 138,604.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 46,951.00 -8.79% 42,825.00 2.30% 43,810.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 198,578.00 0.00% 198,581.00 0.00% 198,581.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7495% 7,530.00 -100.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% = 0.00 0.00% a 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 |
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 0.00 0.00
11, Total (Sum lines B1 thru Bi0) 747.658.00 1.34% 757,646.00 1.88% 771,889.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (19.336.00) 128,095.00) (41,348.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 622,059.87 602,723.87 574,628.87
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 602,723.87 574,628.87 533,280.87 |
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) |
a. Nonspendable 97109719 1,000.00 1,000.00 | | 1,000.00
b. Restricted 9740 4
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 ~0.00 | 0.00 | ~0.00 |
2. Other Commitments 2760 0.00 | 0.00 _ 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 _ 19R.557.58 197,025.00 197,025.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 | 71,000.00 L 71,000.00 71,000.00 |
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 332,166.29 ._ _305,603.87 | 264,255.87
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance ,
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 602.723.87 574.628.87 533,280.87
California Dept of Education 71
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:23 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2021-22 First Interim

General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin Coud® Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Descrintion Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | __0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 71,000.00 71,000.00 | 71,000.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 332,166.29 | 305,603.87 264,255.87
(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 |
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢) 403.166.29 I 376.603.87 335,255.87

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

72

Page 2

Printed: 11/30/2021 1:29 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin Coufy Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 202223 Change 2023-24
Object (Form 01T) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (EJ
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 41,211.00 -29.52% 29,044.00 0.00% 29,044.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 125,239.00 | -55.26%| 56,028.00 0.00% 56,028.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 268,290.00 3.73% 278,290.00 0.00% 278,290.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 57,934.00 8.24% 62,705.00 7.99% 67,715.00
| 6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 492.674.00 -13.52% 426.067.00 1.18% 431,077.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 96,865.00 98,941.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 2,876.00 2,917.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments = (800.00) (1,703.00)
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 96,865.00 2.14% 98,941.00 1.23% 100,155.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 46,941.00 | 43,827.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 141.00 L = 142.00 |
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments el e 3,255.00) _ 157.00)
¢. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 46,941.00 -6.63% 43,827.00 0.19% 43.912.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 61,478.00 4.16% 64,034.00 0.53% 64,376.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 43,835.00 44.97% 24,123.00 -11.18% 21,427.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 180,807.00 -45.42% 98,687.00 0.00% 98,687.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 100,269.00 4.76% 105,040.00 4.77% 110,050.00
| 8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% _0.00 |
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 0.00 0.00
11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 530.195.00 -18.02% 434.652.00 0.91% 438.607.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (37.521.00) 8.585.00) (7,530.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 117,473.63 | 79,952.63 71,367.63
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 79,952.63 | 71,367.63 63,837.63
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 | ~0.00 | 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 79,952.63 71,367.63 63,837.63
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 —
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 000 | 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 79,952.63 71.367.63 63,837.63
California Dept of Education 73
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2016) Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:28 PM



2021-22 First Interim

Nicasio Elementary General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin Counfity Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Deseription Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790

{Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay (Fund 17)

a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total Available Reserves | Sum lines Ela thru E2¢)
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

All reductions in Other Adjustments associated with removal of 1x funds.

California Dept of Education 74
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi {(Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:29 PM



Nicasio Elementary

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin Couhly Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection {Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) iC) (D) (E)
{Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 755,157.00 0.79% 761,157.00 | 0.79% 767,157.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 41,211.00 -29.52% 29,044.00 0.00% 29,044.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 132,924.00 -52.07% 63,713.00 0.00% 63,713.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 291,704.00 3.43% 301,704.00 0.00% 301,704.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 |
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) - 1.220.996.00 -5.35% 1,155,618.00 0.52% 1,161.618.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 333,755.00 | | 342,803.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 9,848.00 10,098.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment | 0.00 | _0.00
d. Other Adjustments ! (800.00) (1,703.00)
¢. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bia thru B1d) 1000-1999 333,755.00 2.71% 342,803.00 2.45% 351,198.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 184,036.00 182,293.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 1,512.00 | 1,527.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments (3,255.00) (57.00)
¢. Total Classified Salaries {Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 184,036.00 0.95% 182,293.00 0.81% 183,763.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 182,092.00 8.71% 197,946.00 2.54% 202,980.00
4. Books and Supplies 40004999 90,786.00 -26.26% 66,948.00 -2.56% 65,237.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 379,385.00 -21.64% 297,268.00 0.00% 297,268.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 107,799.00 -2.56% 105,040.00 4.77% 110,050.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
11. Total {Sum lines Bl thru B10) ~ 1,277.853.00 -6.70% 1.192,298.00 1.53% 1.210.496.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
{Line A6 minus line B11) 156,857.00) (36,680.00) 48.878.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) . 739,533.50 682,676.50 | 645,996.50
2. Ending Fund Balance {(Sum lines C and D1) 682,676.50 645,996.50 597,118.50
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
b. Restricted 9740 79,952.63 71,367.63 | 63,837.63
¢, Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d. Assigned 9780 198,557.58 197,025.00 197,025.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 332,166.29 305,603.87 264,255.87
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 682,676.50 645,996.50 597,118.50
Callifornia Dept of Education 75
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:29 PM



2021-22 First Interim

General Fund 21 65409 0000000

Nicasio Elementary

Marin Counf Multiyear Projections Form MYP]
Unrestricted/Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2022-23 Change 2023-24
Object (Form 01I) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (Ej
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 332,166.29 305,603.87 264,255.87
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
(Negative resources 2000-9999) 979Z 0.00 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2¢) 403,166.29 376,603.87 335,255.87
4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3¢) 31.55% 31.59% 27.70%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of 2
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special
education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):
2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00
2. District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
(Col. A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 36.89 36.89 36.89
3. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 1,277,853.00 1,192,298.00 1,210,496.00
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fia is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b) 1,277,853.00 1,192,298.00 1,210,496.00
d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 5% 5% 5%
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 63,892.65 59,614.90 60,524.80
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00
g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00
h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g) YES YES YES
California Dept of Education 76
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 2 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:29 PM




First Interim

Nicasio7l7:'Iementary 2021-22 21 65409 0000000
Marin County General Fund Form SEAS
Special Education Revenue Allocations
Setup

Current LEA: 21-65409-0000000 Nicasio Elementary
Enter a SELPA ID

from the list below
then save and close)

Selected SELPA: AT

POTENTIAL SELPAS FOR THIS LEA DATE APPROVED
ID SELPA-TITLE (from Form SEA)
AT Marin County

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0 77
File: seas (Rev 03/01/2019) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:30 PM



78
icasio Elementary
arin County

First Interim

2021-22 Projected Year Totals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

21 85409 00000¢
Form S

Description

Direct Costs - Interfun.
Ti

Transfers In
5750

5750

Out

Te In
7350

Indirect Costs - Interfund

Transfers Out
7350

Interfund

Interfund
fers Out

n
8900-8929

7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

011 GENERAL FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation
STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation
ADULT EDUCATION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation
DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation
171 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation
SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation
201 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Expenditure Detail
Cther Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
211 BUILDING FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
251 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
301 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation
351 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
401 SPEGIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation
CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation
BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcilistion
DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
531 TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

08l

09

10

11

12

13

14

15l

18

19

49|

51

52|

56|

57

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 ;

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 |

0.00

0.00 |

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0'00 -

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00 |

0.00 |

0.00

0.00

alifornia Dept of Education
ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

fms nind Dy NAM209M

78

Bann 4 A2

Drimind: 44/2N19094 4.90 D



79

icasio Elementary
arin County

First Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

21 65409 00000(
Form St

Description

Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund
Transfers In Transfers Out T fers In
5750 5750 7350 7350

Transfers Out

Interfund
Transfers in
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
2610

81| CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FLIND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detait

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Recongiliation

661 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconiliation
SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Recongiliation

RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Recongiliation

52|

63

&7

71

73

Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recongiliation
WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
|951 STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Recanciliation

76|

0.00 0.00 0.00 [

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00.

TOTALS

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

alifornia Dept of Education
ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
In i A

+ mini (Do A4 29000

79

Brnn 9 nf 4

Drintad: 140094 4.90 D



2021-22 First Interim
Nicasio Elementa0 General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since budget adoption.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: | -2.0% to +2.0%

1A, Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. First Interim Projected Year Totals data that
exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General
Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Estimated Funded ADA

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 1A) (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status
Current Year (2021-22)
District Regular 37.00 36.89
Charter School - 0.00 0.00
Total ADA 37.00 36.89 0.3% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 37.00 36.89
Charter School
Total ADA 37.00 36.89 <£0.3% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)
District Regular 37.00 | 36.89
Charter School .
Total ADA 37.00 36.89 £0.3% Met

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education 80
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 1 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Nicasio Elementagy| General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

2. CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since
budget adoption.

District’s Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enroliment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter
district regular enroliment and charter school enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enroliment
Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, ltem 3B} CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year (2021-22)
District Regular 40 | . 40
Charter School - |
Total Enrollment - 40 | 40 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
District Regular 40 40
Charter School il
Total Enroliment 40 40 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)
District Regular 40
Charter School 40
Total Enroliment 40 40 0.0% Met

2B. Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Enroliment projections have not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met}

California Dept of Education 81
S8ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 2 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Nicasio Elementar§2 General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third
prior years are preloaded. Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted into the Enroliment column; otherwise, enter Enrcliment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enroliment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form 01CS, Iltem 2A) of ADA to Enrollment
Third Prior Year (2018-19)
District Regular 38 39
Charter School —
Total ADA/Enrollment 38 39 97.4%
Second Prior Year (2019-20)
District Regular 37 38|
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment, o 37 | 38 | 97.4% |
First Prior Year (2020-21)
District Regular | 37 37
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 37 37 100.0%
Historical Average Ratio: 98.3%
District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): ] 98.8% |

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column far the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enroilment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enrollment Status
Current Year (2021-22) | |
District Regular 37 | 40
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 37 40 92.5% Met
1st Subsequent Year {2022-23)
District Regular 37 40
Charter School |
Total ADA/Enroliment 37 40 92.5% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)
District Regular 37
Charter School 40
Total ADA/Enroliment 37 = 40 92.5% Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enroll_me_nt Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

la. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA 1o enroliment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education 82
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 3 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Nicasio Elementag3 General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS!

4, CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent
since budget adoption.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: | -2.0% to +2.0%

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)
Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, item 4B) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Current Year (2021-22) 756,000.00 | 765,157.00 1.2% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23} 762,911.00 771,157.00 1.1% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 769.891.00 777,157.00 0.9% Met

4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - LCFF revenue has not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education 83
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi {(Rev02/26/2021) Page 4 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim

Nicasio Elementa84 General Fund 21 65408 0000000

Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year

or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three
percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

Form 01CSI

SA. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior

years are preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3999)  (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499)  to Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Third Prior Year (2018-19) | 415,292.72 | 633,896.01 65.5%
Second Prior Year (2019-20) [ 452,628.35 | 622,868.25 72.7%
First Prior Year (2020-21) 468,227.30 | ~ 652,923.15 71.7%
Historical Average Ratio: 70.0%
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) . (2022-23) (2023-24)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage |
(Criterion 10B, Line 4)| 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the
greater of 3% or the district’s reserve
standard percentage): 65.0% to 75.0% 65.0% to 75.0% 65.0% to 75.0%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current

Year are extracted.

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted
{Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form Q11, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7499)  of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3)  (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B8, B10)  to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status
Current Year (2021-22) 494,599.00 | 747,658.00 | 66.2% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 516,240.00 757,646.00 68.1% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 529,498.00 771,889.00 68.6% Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met})

California Dept of Education 84
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 5 of 26

Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Nicasio Elementags General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services
and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since budget
adoption.

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column, First Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If First Interim Form MYPI
exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Budget Adoption First Interim

Budget Projected Year Totals Change Is Qutside

Object Range / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, ltem 6B) {Fund 01} (Form MYPI) Percent Chanae Explanation Range
Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects §100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)
Current Year {2021-22) 28,991.00 41,211.00 42.2% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 28,991.00 28,044.00 0.2% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) | 28,991.00 29,044.00 | 0.2% No
Explanation: Removed 1x COVID-19 Funds in 2022-23

(required if Yes)

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP, Line A3)

Current Year (2021-22) 46,692.00 132,924.00 184.7% T Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) | 48,813.00 63,713.00 30.5% Yes

2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 45,605.00 63,713.00 39.7% Yes
Explanation: 'Removed 1x COVID-19 Funds in 2022-23

(required if Yes) |

Other Local Revenue {Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)
[

Current Year (2021-22) . 301,493.00 291,704.00 -3.2% No

1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) _ 307,423.00 301,704.00 -1.9% No

2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) | 313,585.00 301,704.00 -3.8% No
Explanation:

(required if Yes)

Books and Supplies {Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)

Current Year (2021-22) 71,228.00 90,786.00 27.5% Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) | 72,213.00 66,948.00 -7.3% Yes

2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 73,216.00 65,237.00 -10.8% Yes
Explanation: Removed 1x Expenditures Associated with COVID-18 Funds.

(required if Yes)

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line B5)

Current Year (2021-22) 273,106.00 379,385.00 38.9% | Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) i 280,926.00 297 268.00 5.8% Yes

2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 288,980.00 297,268.00 2.9% | No
Explanation: Removed 1x Expenditures Associated with COVID-19 Funds.

(required if Yes)

California Dept of Education 85
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 6 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim

Nicasio Elementa86 General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

6B, Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Adoption First Interim

Object Range / Fiscal Year Budaet Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section BA)
Current Year {2021-22) 377.176.00 ] 465,839.00 23.5% Not Met ]
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 385,227.00 | 394,461.00 2.4% _ Met
2nd Subsequent Year {2023-24) 388,191.00 394 .461.00 1.6% Met

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A)
Current Year (2021-22) = 344,334.00 470,171.00 36.5% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 353,139.00 364,216.00 3.1% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 362,196.00 362,505.00 0.1% Met

6C. ComEarison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since budget adoption by mare than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: Removed 1x COVID-19 Funds in 2022-23
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation: Removed 1x COVID-18 Funds in 2022-23
Other State Revenue
(linked from 6A

if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
{linked from 6A
if NOT met)

1b.  STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: Removed 1x Expenditures Associated with COVID-18 Funds.
Books and Supplies
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation: Removed 1x Expenditures Associated with COVID-19 Funds.
Services and Other Exps
{linked from 6A
if NOT met)

California Dept of Education 86
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 7 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Nicasio ElementaB7 General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required
pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal
life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted
Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other
financing uses for that fiscal year. Per SB 98 and SB 820 of 2020, resources 3210, 3215, 3220, 5316, 7027, 7420, and 7690 are excluded from the total general fund expenditures

calculation.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if Budget data does not exist. Budget data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter budget data into lines 1, if applicable, and 2.
All other data are extracted.

First Interim Contribution
Projected Year Totals

Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8300-8998) Status
1.  OMMA/RMA Contribution | 32273.22 0.00 Not Met .
2. Budgst Adoption Contribution (information only) 0.00 |

(Form 01GS, Criterion 7)

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
X Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)])
Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked}

California Dept of Education 87
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 8 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Nicasic Elementai§8 General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

'Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General
Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the
General Fund.

2A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA} may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating
members.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9)‘ 31.6% ‘ 31.6% ‘ 27.7% ‘
District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels - ‘ I
(one-third of available reserve percentage): 10.5% 10.5% 9.2% |

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYP| exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and
second columns.

Projected Year Totals

Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
(Form 011, Section E) {Form 011, Objects 1000-7999)  (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund
y Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status
Current Year (2021-22) (19,336.00) 747,658.00 2.6% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) (28,095.00) 757,646.00 3.7% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) (41,348.00) 771,889.00 5.4% Met

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education 88
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 9 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Nicasio Elementar@9 General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1, Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund
Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status
Current Year (2021-22) 682,676.50 | Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 645,996.50 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 597,118.50 Met

9A-2, Compgison of the District’s Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status
Current Year (2021-22) | 712,617.00 | Met ]

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education 89
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 10 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Nicasio Elementa@0 General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves® for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts? as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®:

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. if Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular
ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $71,000 (greater of) 0 to 300
4% or $71,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

' Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special
Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative
ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

? Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment, as
referenced in Education Code Section 42238,02, rounded to the nearest thousand.

3 A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU} of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. 37 ‘ 37 | 37 [
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: ‘ 5% ‘ 5% ‘ 5% ‘

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.

For districts ihat serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? | Yes
2. you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
b. Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted.

Current Year

Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022.23) B (2023-24)

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
{Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) | 1,277,853.00 1,192,298.00 | 1,210,496.00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through | ] |

(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)
3.  Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses |

{Line B1 plus Line B2) 1.277.853.00 | 1,192,298.00 | 1,210,496.00 |
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 5% 5% 5%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent

(Line B3 times Line B4) 63,892.65 59,614.90 60,524.80
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount

($71,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00
7. District's Reserve Standard

{Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00

California Dept of Education 90

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 11 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



Nicasio Elementag/

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYP| does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years.
Current Year
Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4} 12021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements |
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYFPI, Line E1a) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 9788} (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00
3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c}) 332,166.29 - 305,603.87 264,255.87
4.  General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
{Form MYPI, Line E1d} 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.  Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
{Fund 17, Object 8750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00
6.  Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
{Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 0.00
7.  Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 0.00
8.  District's Available Reserve Amount
(Lines C1 thru C7} 403,166.29 | 376,603.87 335,255.87
9.  District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)
(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 31.55% 31.59% 27.70%
District's Reserve Standard
(Section 10B, Line 7):| 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00
Status: | Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.

STANDARD MET - Avalilable reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

91
Page 12 of 26

Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Nicasio Elementai§2 General Fund 21 65408 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

S1. Contingent Liabilities

1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, -‘
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the budget? No

1b.  If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

S$2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

1a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have |
changed since budget adoption by more than five percent? L No

1b.  If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

83. Temporary Interfund Borrowings

1a. Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) | No

1b.  If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:

S4. Contingent Revenues

1a. Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No

1b.  If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

Callifornia Dept of Education 92
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021}) Page 13 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Nicasio Elementa§3 General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S§5. Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

ldentify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the general fund budget.

-5.0% to +5.0%
District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contribtﬁo;ls‘ Tr_a_nsfers. ‘and Capital Projects that may Impact the G_eneral Fund

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the First Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter
First Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the First Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. If Farm MYPI exists, the data wili
be extracted into the First Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button for
Item 1d; all other data will be calculated.

Budget Adoption First Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01C8, Item S§A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of Change Status

1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
{Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)

Current Year (2021-22) (136,702.00) (137.934.00)| 0.9% 1,232.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) (133,210.00) (142,705.00)| 7.1% 9.495.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year {2023-24) (139,205.00) ~(147,715.00)| 6.1% - 8,510.00 Met
1b. Transfers In, General Fund * i
Current Year (2021-22) - [ 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 0.00 000 0.0% 0.00 | Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
jc. Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Year (2021-22) | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) | 0.00 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24} | 0.00 . 0.00| 0.0% 0.00 Met
1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns
Have capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact the
general fund operational budget? No

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1¢ or if Yes for Item 1d.

1a. MET - Projected contributions have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1b.  MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education 93
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 14 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Nicasio Elementa@4 General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI|

1c.  MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1d.  NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since budget adoption that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:
(required if YES)

California Dept of Education 94
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 15 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Nicasio Elementari§5 General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County Schoo! District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

§6. Long-term Commitments

Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments® and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

' Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. ldentification of the District’s Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01CS, Item S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it wil only be necessary to click the appropriate button for ltem 1b.
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. If no Budget Adoption data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter
all other data, as applicable.

1. a. Does your district have long-term (muitiyear) commitments? |
{If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections $6B and S6C)

b. If Yes to ltem 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred
since budget adoption? No

2. IfYes to Item 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in Item S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance

Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2021
Leases
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds 3 Parcel Tax
Supp Early Retirement Program 2 |General Fund Unrestricted Revenue
State School Building Loans |
Compensated Absences | |

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

TOTAL: | 1]
Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued) (P &I B P&1) (P&l) (P&I)

Leases

Certificates of Participation !

General Obligation Bonds 252,087 258,587 264,194 278,513

Supp Early Retirement Program 7,124 6,719 )

State School Building Loans B

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments {continued):

Total Annual Payments: | 259,211 265,306 264,194 278513
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2020-21)7 | Yes Yes | _Yes

California Dept of Education 95
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 16 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Nicasio Elementai@6 General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

$6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

la.  Yes - Annual payments for long-term commitments have increased in one or more of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how the increase in annual payments will be
funded.

Explanation: General obligation Bonda are coilected and paid by the Marin County Treasurer from Parcel Tax. Early retirement incentive payment is paid with
(Required if Yes unrestricted general fund revenues.

to increase in total
annual payments)

_§GC. Identi?igatlon of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in ltem 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in ltem 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

e

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes)

California Dept of Education 96
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi {(Rev02/26/2021}) Page 17 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Nicasio Elementa8y7 General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

§7. Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since budget adoption, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and
First Interim data in items 2-4.

1.  a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4) No

b. If Yes to tem 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPEB liabilities?

n/a

¢. If Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in OPEB contributions?
n/a

Budget Adoption
2. OPEB Liabilities (Form 01CS, ltem S7A) First Interim
a. Total OPEB liability
b. OPEB plan(s} fiduciary net position {if applicable) —|
c. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 0.00 0.00 |
d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate
or an actuarial valuation?
e. [f based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date
of the OPEB valuation.

3. OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, per Budget Adoption
actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement Method (Form 01CS, ltem S7A) First Interim
Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
{Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00

1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)

2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

c¢. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go” amount)
Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) |
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) |

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year (2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)

4, Comments:

California Dept of Education 97
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 18 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Nicasio ElementaB8 General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, ltem S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and
First Interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
workers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or
property and liability? (Do not include OPEB; which is covered in
Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4) No
b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance liabilities?
nfa
¢. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance contributions?
nfa
Budget Adoption
2. Self-Insurance Liabilities (Form 01CS, ltem S7B) First interim
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs | —|
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs | B
3.  Self-Insurance Contributions Budget Adoption
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs (Form 01CS, ltem S7B) First Interim
Current Year (2021-22) -
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)
b. Amount contributed {funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year {2021-22)
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) |
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) |
4. Comments:
California Dept of Education 98

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 19 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Nicasio ElementaB9 General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

§8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since budget adoption, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the
required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal
years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:
The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education
(CQE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district governing board and
superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? No

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.
If No, continue with section S8A.

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year {2nd Interim} Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) 12021-22) ) (2022-23) N (2023-24)

Number of certificated (non-management) full-
time-equivalent (FTE) positions 3.0 3.0

3.0 3.0

1a. Have any saléry and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? No
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
If No, complete questions & and 7.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? |

If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. Yes

Neqotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a)}, date of public disclosure board meeting: | |

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? WE]
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4.  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: [ | End Date: | |

5.  Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

Is the cost of salary seftiement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settiement ]

% change in salary schedule from prior year |
or
Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement [ ] _ _.i

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

California Dept of Education 99
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 20 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



Nicasio Elementari‘00
Marin County

Negotiations Not Settied
6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

7. Amountincluded for any tentative salary schedule increases

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare {(H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

1
2. Total cost of HSW benefits

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settiements included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

2021-22 First Interim
General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
3,950 |
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
0] 0| 0|
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Yes Yes | Yes |
24,985 25,735 26,507
1000% | 100.0% 100.0%
3.0% 3.0%
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Yes Yes Yes
9,500 | 9,850 10,100 |
3.0% 3.0% 3.0%
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
No No No
No No No

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

100
Page 21 of 26

Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Nicasio Elementar}01 General Fund 21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

$8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section.

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? | ‘
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8C. ] No
If No, continue with section S8B.

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) _  (2023-24) -
Number of classified (non-management) | ‘
FTE positions | - 25 25| 2.5 25
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? — No

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? ‘

If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. Yes

Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: [ |

2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b}, was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? n/a
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4.  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: | End Date: [

5.  Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement | |

% change in salary schedule from prior year |
or

Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement | |

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled ; S S—
6.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits L 2,040 |

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases ol 0 0 ]
California Dept of Education 101

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 22 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



Nicasio Elementari 02
Marin County

Classified {Non-management)} Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Total cost of H&W benefits
Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

PN =~

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settiements included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

General Fund

2021-22 First Interim

21 65409 0000000

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

1.  Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2, Costof step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Classified (Non-management) Attrition {layoffs and retirements}

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Classified {Non-management) - Other

School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
[
Yes Yes | Yes
11,185 | 11,520 | — 11,870
100.0% 100.0% | 100.0%
3.0% | _ 3.0%
No
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
_ Yes Yes Yes
1,500 1,510 1.525
1.0% 1.0% ]
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
No No No
No No | No

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

102
Page 23 of 26

Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim

Nicasio Elementar}03 General Fund

21 65409 0000000

Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSIi
S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees
DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no extractions
in this section.
Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? nfa 1
If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to $9.
If No, continue with section S8C.
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Number of management, supervisor, and l
confidential FTE positions 0.0 0.0 | 0.0 ]
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? [ ‘
If Yes, complete question 2, n/a
If No, complete questions 3 and 4.
1ib.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? l nfa ‘
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.
Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) 2023-24)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? -
Total cost of salary settlement
Change in salary schedule from prior year
{may enter text, such as "Reopener")
Negotiations Not Settled
3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases | ]
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)

1 Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

2.  Total cost of H&W benefits

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24,

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? -

2.  Cost of step & column adjustments |

3. Percent change in step and column over prior year |
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2021-22) 2022-23) (2023-24)

|

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs? |

2. Total cost of other benefits |

3.  Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

California Dept of Education 103

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (RevD2/26/2021)

Page 24 of 26

Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



2021-22 First Interim
Nicasio Elementar@04 General Fund

21 65409 0000000
Marin County School District Criteria and Standards Review

Form 01CSI

89. Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in ltem 2 and provide the reports referenced in ltem 1.

1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund
balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No

If Yes, prepare and submit o the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance {e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for
each fund.

If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.

California Dept of Education 104
SACS Financial Reparting Software - 2021.2.0

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 25 of 26 Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



Nicasio Elementar'f05
Marin County

2021-22 First Interim

General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

2% 65408 0000000
Form 01CSI

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concem, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9; item A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9.

A1,

A6.

AT.

AB.

A9,

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a
negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance,
are used to determine Yes or No)

Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system?

Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?

Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal year?

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employees?

Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system?

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.)

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months?

r

No

No

Yes

No

No

No

—
L

No

No

‘

No

-

|

|
]
|

|

|

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Comments:
{optional)

End of School District First Interim Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: csi (Rev02/26/2021)

105

Page 26 of 26

Printed: 11/30/2021 1:31 PM



106

Agenda ltem #___7_6_

5555 Nicasio Valley Road, Nicasio, CA 94946
& 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org

RECOMMENDATION TO DISPOSE OF BOOKS, EQUIPMENT, AND SUPPLIES

This recommendation is being made by Principal Barbara Snekkevik at the regular scheduled School
Board meeting on December 14, 2021.

The following items have been set aside for disposal in accordance with board policy (BP 3270). The
recommendation is to donate or recycle the obsolete instructional materials (former adoptions and
donated samples) and library materials.

Adopted Curriculum
The following curriculum has been replaced by more recent versions or editions. There is no need for
these versions or editions in other instructional areas.
e Foss Science Grades K-8 (Delta Education 2007)
e CPO Science: Focus on Life Science, Focus on Earth Science, and Focus on Physical Science
Grades 6-8 (Delta Education 2007)

Other Books
e Sample Common Core materials in language arts, science and math
Donated by publishers, not adopted for current use at Nicasio School
e 0ld library books/media
Damaged or unusable books and media that have been removed from library circulation

Board Policy 3270 Selection
DISPOSAL AND SALE OF BOOKS, EQUIPMENT, AND SUPPLIES

When district-owned books, equipment and supplies become unusable, obsolete, or no longer needed,
the Superintendent or designee shall identify these items to the Governing Board, together with their
estimated value and a recommendation that they be sold or disposed of by one of the methods
prescribed in law and administrative regulations. With Board approval, the Superintendent or designee
shall arrange for the sale or disposal of these items.

Instructional materials may be considered obsolete or unusable when they:

1. Contain information rendered inaccurate or incomplete by new discoveries or technologies.

2. Have been replaced by more recent versions or editions of the same material and are of no
foreseeable value in other instructional areas.

3. Contain demeaning, stereotyping or patronizing references to either sex, members of racial,
ethnic, religious, vocational or cultural groups, or persons with physical or mental disabilities.

4. Have been inspected and discovered to be damaged beyond use or repair.

Recommendation to Dispose of Books, Equipment, and Supplies Pagel1of1
106



107

Agenda ltem #___‘@/

NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Policy
Series 5000: Students BP 5117

INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE

Overview

The Governing Board is committed to maintaining a quality neighborhood school, serving families and
providing continuity of education for children. The Governing Board believes that children generally
should attend elementary schools in the communities where they live and supports the concept of
neighborhood schools but will consider interdistrict transfer requests (“IDT Request”) with the intent of
serving the best interests of the student and the Nicasio School District community.

After enroliment of current residents for the requested transfer year and determination of grade-level
configurations, an interdistrict transfer request may be approved or denied by the District on the bases
specified in Administrative Regulation 5117.

IDT Requests may be approved for a maximum period of one school year.

Parents/guardians of students residing in Nicasio School District who would like their children to attend
school in another district and parents/guardians of students residing in other districts who would like
their children to attend school in Nicasio School District must submit a complete IDT Request each year.

Definitions and Timelines

A “current year request” means a request for IDT Request received 15 or fewer calendar days before
the commencement of instruction in the school year for which interdistrict transfer is sought. (E.C.
§46600.1 (c)]

A “future year request” means an IDT Request received 16 or more calendar days before the
commencement of instruction in the school year for which interdistrict transfer is sought. (E.C. §46600.1

(e))

At the regular meeting held in December, the Governing Board will determine anticipated capacity limits
for classroom configurations for the following school year.

Notice of the Governing Board’s final decision on current year requests will be given within 30 calendar
days from the date the request was received. (E.C. §46600.2(a)(5)(A))

Future year requests may be submitted on or after first Monday in February. Requests received on or
before the first Friday in May will be considered at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees in June.

Future year requests received after the first Friday in May will be considered at a subsequent meeting.

Notice of the Governing Board’s final decision on future year requests will be given as soon as possible,
but no later than 14 calendar days after the commencement of instruction in the school year for which

Page 1 of 2 BP 5117

107



108

interdistrict transfer is sought. (E.C. §46600.2(a)(5)(B))

An interdistrict transfer request, if approved, shall be limited to a maximum period of one school year
and shall be subject to revocation or non-renewal for reasons specified in Administrative Regulation
5117.

See Administrative Regulation 5117 for Bases for Approval and Denial of IDT Requests and for Bases for
Revocation of IDT Attendance Contracts.

Right to Appeal Denial of IDT Request

A parent/guardian may appeal the Superintendent’s, or designee’s, denial of an IDT Request to the
Governing Board by submitting a written appeal to the Nicasio School District Governing Board on or
before fifth (5™) calendar day following the date of the Notice of Denial. If the Governing Board
upholds the denial, a parent/guardian may appeal to the Marin County Board of Education within 30
calendar days from the date of the Governing Board’s decision.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

46600-46611 Interdistrict attendance agreements

48204 Residency requirements for school attendance
48300-48315 Student attendance alternatives

48915 Expulsion; particular circumstances

48915.1 Expelled individuals: enroliment in another district
48918 Rules governing expulsion procedures

48980 Notice at beginning of term

52317 ROP, enrollment of students, interdistrict attendance

GOVERNMENT CODE
6250-6270 Public Records Act

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

84 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 198 (2001)
87 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 132 (2004)

COURT DECISIONS

Crawford v. Huntington Beach Union High School District, (2002) 98 Cal.App.4th 1275
Management Resources:

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

(5/21/2008, 5/13/2010, 3/7/2013, 6/4/2015, 3/31/2016) 12/6/2018

Page 2 of 2 BP 5117

108



109

NICASIO SCHOOL DISTRICT
Administrative Regulations

Series 5000: Students AR 5117

INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE

Application Form

Any parent/guardian desiring an interdistrict transfer (“IDT”) to or from Nicasio School District must
complete a “Request for Interdistrict Transfer: Marin County, California” (“IDT Request”), which may be
obtained from the student’s district of residence (if within Marin County) or the Nicasio School office.

Application Procedures and Timelines

New Requests to Transfer into Nicasio School

1.

Nicasio School District will consider IDT Requests into Nicasio School only if the student’s district
of residence (a) is a signatory to “Agreement of the Participating School Districts in Marin
County Regarding Interdistrict Attendance Agreements” or (b} specifically agrees that any
interdistrict transfer shall be limited to a maximum period of one school year and subject to
revocation or non-renewal in accordance with Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5117.

Except as specifically provided by law, all IDT Requests must be submitted first to the student’s
district of residence for approval. (E.C. § 46600(d))

If the student’s district of residence approves the IDT Request, parent/guardian is responsible
for ensuring that the notice of approval is submitted to the Nicasio School District office for the
Superintendent’s or designee’s review and decision.

All IDT Requests must be accompanied by the student’s academic, attendance, and discipline
records for the two most recent years and records documenting student’s current enrollment in
special programs (resource specialist, speech and language, counseling, and occupational
therapy).

The Superintendent or designee will approve or deny the IDT Request and send a written Notice
of Approval or Notice of Denial to the parent/guardian within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt
of a current year IDT Request and as soon as possible, but no later than 14 calendar days after
the commencement of instruction for future year IDT Requests. (E.C. § 46600.1(c) and (e))

Renewal Requests to Transfer into Nicasio School District

1,

Parents/guardians wishing to renew a student’s Interdistrict Attendance Contract must follow
the same procedures and timelines outlined above for new requests.

2. Approval of a previous IDT Request does not guarantee approval of any subsequent request.

Page 1of 6 AR5117

109



110

Requests to Transfer Out of Nicasio School District

1. The Superintendent or designee will consider all outgoing IDT Requests and send a written
Notice of Approval or Notice of Denial to the parent/guardian within thirty (30) calendar days of
receipt of a current year request and as soon as possible, but no later than 14 calendar days
after receipt of a future year request. (E.C. § 46600.2(a)(5)(A) and (B))

2. Except as specifically provided by law, a parent/guardian seeking an out-of-district transfer must
request authorization from Nicasio School District to attend school in another district before
seeking authorization from the district of proposed attendance. (E.C. § 46600(d))

3. An DT Request may be authorized for a maximum of one school year.

Enrollment Target and Capacity
General Education Program

Currently Nicasio School operates three multi-grade classrooms with the following grade level
configurations, which are subject to change, as described below:

Classroom A Grades TK — 2™
Classroom B Grades 3/ -5t
Classroom C  Grades 6t — 8t

The District recognizes the need to maintain small class sizes with a teacher-to-student ratio that
supports multi-grade instruction. To ensure that sufficient space is available within each classroom for
new District residents, for IDT Request purposes the District has established a targeted enrollment in
each grade level and a capacity limit in each classroom, which is subject to change, as described below.

Student Enroliment

Grade Level Target Classroom Capacity
Classroom A Grades TK — 2" 5 16
Classroom B Grades 3¢ -5t 5 18
Classroom C  Grades 6% — 8™ 6 20

To promote overall balance within each classroom the District will consider the grade level target first.
The District will consider IDT requests for individual grade levels up to their target when possible before
filling the classroom up to capacity. A lottery will be held when IDT requests for a specific grade level
exceed the target number. After each grade level has reached its target, or when there are insufficient
IDT requests to meet a grade level target, the District will consider any additional IDT requests for those
grade levels, by lottery, up to the classroom capacity.

In the event that currently enrolled students’ IDT renewal requests exceed the classroom capacity, a
lottery will be held. However, in such cases, the District may approve renewal requests that exceed the
classroom capacity provided that the decision would not adversely impact the learning environment and
would be in the best interest of students, Nicasio School and the District as determined by the
Superintendent or designee based on any lawful, non-arbitrary considerations.

Page 2 of 6 AR5117

110



111

For IDT purposes, classroom configurations, grade level target, classroom capacity, and special
education program capacity will be reviewed periodically, and any changes shall be determined by the
Governing Board no later than April 30™ and have a prospective implementation date of July 1 of the
next school year.

Priority/Requests in Excess of Capacity

To the extent permitted by law IDT Requests that meet Renewal or Siblings criteria (see Bases for
Approval, paragraphs 1-2, below) will be considered first. If the number of IDT requests exceeds
capacity, the Superintendent or designee will place the students’ names on a waiting list, unless the
parent/guardian otherwise requests, in an order determined by lottery.

Bases for Approval of IDT Request

Subject to applicable law, District policies and regulations, and the Governing Board’s determination of
classroom configurations, grade level target, and classroom capacity for the requested transfer year, the
Superintendent or designee may approve an IDT Request, for a maximum period of one school year, on
any of the following bases.

1. Renewal
Student is currently attending Nicasio School under an IDT Attendance Contract and desires to
continue attendance in Nicasio School the following school year.

2. Siblings
Student is a sibling of a student who is currently attending Nicasio School under an IDT
Attendance Contract and who will continue to be in attendance during the requested transfer

year.

3. Personal Adjustment
An administrator of another school district requests an IDT for the well-being of a child.

As certified by a physician, school psychologist or other appropriate school personnel, student
has special mental or physical health needs that cannot be met in the district of residence and
can be met in the district of proposed attendance.

A recommendation by the School Attendance Review Board or by a county child welfare,
probation or social service agency in documented cases of serious home or community
problems makes it inadvisable for the pupil to attend the school of residence.

4. Transitional
To allow the student to complete the current school year at Nicasio School when the
parent/guardian has moved out or will move out of the District during the school year.

The student completed 7" grade at Nicasio School and would like to continue through 8™ grade
at Nicasio School to graduate with his/her classmates.

5. Statutory
The student has been determined by staff of the district of residence or by the Superintendent

or designee on behalf of the District to be a victim of bullying as defined by Education Code
section 48900(r). In accordance with applicable law, such students will be given priority for

Page 30of 6 AR5117

111



112

interdistrict attendance under an existing interdistrict attendance agreement with the district of
residence, or in the absence of such an agreement, shall be given consideration for the creation
of an interdistrict attendance agreement.

Other Lawful Considerations.

The transfer would be in the best interests of the student, Nicasio School and the District as
determined by the Superintendent or designee based on any lawful, non-arbitrary
considerations.

if an IDT Request is approved, the Superintendent or designee shall issue an Interdistrict Attendance
Contract setting forth the terms and conditions of the student’s enroliment in the District, including
bases for revocation of the Contract. The parent/guardian and student shall sign and return the
Contract to the Nicasio School District Office prior to the first day of attendance.

Bases for Denial of IDT Request
In accordance with applicable law the Superintendent or designee may deny an IDT Request on any of
the following bases:

For incoming IDT Requests, lack of capacity (in the relevant classroom or grade) in the requested
transfer year based on the actual enroliment figures of current residents or the anticipated
enrollment figures.

The District does not have an appropriate educational program at Nicasio School to meet the
student’s needs.

The student’s school records for the preceding year reflect unsatisfactory attendance, which
may include, but is not limited to, three (3) or more unexcused absences or unexcused tardy
arrivals.

The student’s school records for the preceding year reflect unsatisfactory academic
performance, which may include, but is not limited to, grades that do not meet standards in the
majority of student’s subject areas/courses of study; unexcused, inconsistent homework
completion; or regularly coming to class unprepared without an excusable reason.

The student’s school records reflect unsatisfactory behavior, which may include, but is not
limited to, a history of disciplinary referral(s), detention(s), suspension(s}, recommendation(s)
for expulsion, or expulsion(s).

The IDT Request is incomplete or contains information that is false or misleading.

Except as limited by applicable law, the student’s district of residence (a) is not a current
signatory to “Agreement of the Participating School Districts in Marin County Regarding
Interdistrict Attendance Agreements” or (b) declines to agree that any interdistrict transfer shall

be limited to a maximum period of one school year and subject to revocation or non-renewal in
accordance with Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5117.

Page 4 of 6 AR 5117

112



113

8. The denial would be in the best interests of the student, Nicasio School or the District as
determined by the Superintendent or designee based on any lawful, non-arbitrary
considerations.

9. Failure of the parent/guardian to meet timelines shall be deemed an abandonment of IDT
Request. (E.C. §46600.2(a)(4))

10. Except as specifically provided by law, the student’s district of residence did not approve the
student’s IDT Request.

Appeals

If an IDT Request is denied by the Superintendent or designee, the parent/guardian of the student may
appeal to the Nicasio School District Governing Board for further consideration. An appeal must be
submitted in writing, addressed to the Governing Board, and received in the Nicasio School District
office on or before the fifth (5™) calendar day following the date of the Notice of Denial. If the Governing
Board denies the appeal, the parent/guardian may appeal within 30 calendar days to the Marin County
Board of Education, except when the student is currently expelled from another school district or while
expulsion proceedings are pending against the student.

Bases for Revocation of IDT Attendance Contract
An DT Attendance Contract may be revoked by the Superintendent or designee for any of the following

reasons:

1. Unsatisfactory academic performance {as defined above under Bases for Denial) at Nicasio
School,

2. Unsatisfactory attendance (as defined above under Bases for Denial) at Nicasio School,
3. Providing incomplete, false or misleading information on the IDT Request,

4. Repeated disruptive or otherwise unsatisfactory behavior in violation of Education Code
sections 48900 et seq.,

5. Suspension from Nicasio School as authorized by Education Code sections 48900 et seq.,

6. Recommendation for expulsion or expulsion from Nicasio School District as authorized by
Education Code sections 48900 et seq.,

7. Failure to sign and return IDT Contract by the first day of instruction or within 14 days after the
date of the Notice of Approval, whichever is later.

8. Any other lawful, non-arbitrary basis for the District to conclude it would be in the best interest
of the student, Nicasio School or the District for the IDT to be revoked.

If an IDT Request is revoked by the Superintendent or designee, the parent/guardian of the student may
appeal to the Nicasio School District Governing Board for further consideration. An appeal must be
submitted in writing to the Governing Board and received in the District office on or before the fifth (5')
calendar day following the notice of revocation. The Governing Board’s decision is final.

Page 5 of 6 AR 5117

113



114

Failure to Obtain Advance Authorization from District of Residence

When it becomes known to the Superintendent or designee that a non-resident student has enrolled in
Nicasio School District without the advance authorization of the district of residence or approval of
Nicasio School District, whether or not the failure to obtain advance authorization was intentional, the
Superintendent or designee shall notify the parent/guardian promptly that the student will no longer be
permitted to attend Nicasio School.

In such cases, the Superintendent or designee’s determination is final. There is no right to appeal to the
Governing Board or to the Marin County Board of Education.

Transportation

Transportation will not be provided by Nicasio School or the District for outgoing or incoming
interdistrict transfer students. The parent or legal guardian of any student whose IDT Request is
approved shall be responsible for the student’s transportation to and from school.

(5/21/2008, 5/13/2010, 3/7/2013, 6/4/2015, 3/31/2016, 3/30/2017, 12/6/2018, 3/7/2019) 12/5/19

Page 6 of 6 AR 5117

114



115

Nicasio School District Agenda ltem '—ﬂ
Since 1862

Board of Trustees
Elaine Doss, Board President ~ Daniel Ager, Trustee ~ Mark Burton, Trustee

\ ﬂz’[if'() T30 seennrmen o
EDUCATION  Educator Effectiveness Block Grant

Funding Description

One-time funding provided to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, and state
special schools to provide professional learning for teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals, and
classified staff in order to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness.

Fiscal Year 2021-22

Funds are allocated on the basis of an equal amount per certificated and classified full-time equivalent as
reported in the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System (CALPADS) and the California
Basic Educational Data System (CBEDS) for the 202021 fiscal year. The calculated funding rate is
available at Educator Effectiveness Categorical Programs.

The local plan for the Educator Effectiveness funds (EEF) needs to be heard in a public meeting of the
governing board of the school district, the county board of education, or governing body of the charter
school, before its adoption in a subsequent public meeting. This must take place on or before December
30, 2021.

Funds may be expended during the 2021-22, 2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25 and 2025-26 fiscal years. An
annual data and expenditure report will be due each year on or before September 30. A final data and
expenditure report will be due on or before September 30, 2026. Any funds not expended by June 30,
2026, must be returned to the California Department of Education (CDE).

The EEF are subject to the annual audits required by California Education Code (EC) Section 41020.

Allowable Uses of Funds

EEF may be used to support professional learning for certificated teachers, administrators,
paraprofessional educators, and certificated staff. In Nicasio School District, allocated funds ($13,673) will
be used for the following purposes:

< Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an instructional setting and beginning teacher or
administrator induction, including, but not limited to, coaching and mentoring solutions that address a
local need for teachers that can serve all pupil populations with a focus on retaining teachers, and
offering structured feedback and coaching systems organized around social-emotional learning,
including, but not limited to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-management, social awareness,
relationships, and responsible decision making skills, improving teacher attitudes and beliefs about
one’s self and others, and supporting learning communities for educators to engage in a meaningful
classroom teaching experience.

2
*

Instruction, education, and strategies for certificated and classified educators in early childhood
education, or childhood development.

5555 Nicasio Valley Road / P.O. Box 711, Nicasio, CA 94946
R 415.662.2184 / B 415.662.2250 / www.nicasioschool.org



DR%I;E Dec 14, 2021

Nicasio School District

Annual Calendar for 2022-23 Agenda .z
| M | T | W | Th | F Days
AUGUST _ 1 2 3 4 5 | .
8 9 10 11 12 8/15 Staff Professional Dev. Day (No Classes)
EE A 6 & v 18 19 8/16 Teacher Work Day
22 23 24 25 26 8/17 FIRST DAY OF SCHOOL #
29 30 31 11
SEPTEMBER _ _ 1 2 _ _
5 6 71 © sEaE 9/5 Labor Day Holiday (No School)
12 13 14| 15 16 9/8 BACK-TO-SCHOOL NIGHT
19 20| 21| 22 23 9/9 Early Release for Students (S/B) |
26 27| 28 29“ 21 9/30| Mid-Trimester/Early Release/Teacher PD (1)
OCTOBER 3 4 5! 6 7| [ @
K= 11 12 13 14 10/10 Staff Professional Dev. Day (No Classes)
17 18 19 20 21 '
24 25 26 27 28
31 20
NOVEMBER _ 1 2 3 4 | _ _
7 8 o B O i 11/10 End of 1st Trimester/Early Release (1)
14 15 16 17| 18 _ 11/11 Veteran's Day Holiday (No School)
21 22 23 C_j 24 25 11/21-11/25 Thanksgiving Holiday & Recess (No School)
28 29 | 16 11/30-12/1 NOON DISMISSAL/Parent & Teacher Conferences
DECEMBER _ _ _ 2 _ _
5 6| 7 8/ 9 12/15 WINTER HOLIDAY PROGRAM (Tentative}
12 13 14 O shEam | 12/16 NOON DISMISSAL (S/B) '
19 20 21 2 23 112/19-12/30 Winter Recess (No School)
QO 26 27 28 29 30 12
— = -
JANUARY 5 2 2\ 3 4 5 6 1/2 School Holiday |
9 10 11| 12 _ 1/3 Teacher Work Day
016 17, 18 19 20 1/4 Students Return to School
23 24| 25| 26 27 1/13 Mid-Trimester/Early Release/Teacher PD (1)
30 31 19 1/16 Martin Luther King Jr. Holiday (No School)
FEBRUARY : 1 2 3
' 6 7 8 9 10
13 14 15 16 17 |
O 2 21 22 23 24 2/20-2/24 Mid-Winter Recess (No School)
27 28 15
MARCH 1 2 3/3 End of 2nd Trimester/Early Release { I)
_ 7 | 9 10 3/6 5taff Professional Dev. Day (No Classes)
13| 14 15 16 17
20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30 31 22
APRIL [ 4/6 OPEN HOUSE (6pm)
3 4 5 © s 4/7 Early Release (S/B) |
10 11 12 13 14 4/10-4/14 Spring Recess (No School)
17 18 19 20 _ 4/21 Mid-Trimester/Early Release/Teacher PD (1)
24/ 25 26 27 28/ 15
MAY . 1] 2 3 4 5| 5/2-5/4 State Testing Grades 3-8
8 g 10 11 12| 5/9-5/11 State Testing Grades 3-8
15 16 17 18 19
22 23 24 25 26 . |
(_D 29 30 31 22 5/29 Memorial Day Holiday (No School) |
JUNE | | 1 2 6/8IGRADUATION |
5 6 7 © shaaaa 6/9 LAST DAY OF SCHOOL/NOON DISMISSAL(S/B)
A 12 13 14 15 16} 6/12 Teacher Work Day (No Classes) OR * School Closure Makeup Day
' 19 20 21 22 23 7 6/13-6/14/5chool Closure Makeup Day if needed
No School Total 180 Student Days _
|Legal Holiday (no classes) Total| 186 Certificated Teacher Work Days
Teacher Work Day (no classes) 3 Staff Professional Development Days

Staff Development Day (no classes)
Early Release, 1:30 pm dismissal
Noon Dismissal |
Parent/Teacher Conferences, Noon dismissal
School-Wide Event |
|State Testing (CAASPP/CAST)

= |

3 Teacher Work Days
11 Minimum Days
* 2 parent/teacher conferences days
* 5 individual days (1)
* 4 site/building days (S/B)
School Closure Makeup Day(s)

116

G:\Calendars\ Annual School Calendars\2022-23 DRAFT Annual Calendar




117

RAC
¥

enda ifem #

MARIN COUNTY
OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1111 LAS GALLINAS AVENUE/P.O. BOX 4925 MARY JANE BURKE (415)472-4110
SAN RAFAEL, CA 94913-4925 MARIN COUNTY FAX (415) 491-6625
marincoe@marinschools.org SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

October 15, 2021

Ms. Elaine Doss
Nicasio School District
P OBox 711

Nicasio CA 94946
Dear Ms. Doss,

We have reviewed the Nicasio School District’s 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals and certified the
report to the California Department of Education. Enclosed is a copy of the signed Certification
for your records.

If you have any questions, please contact my office at (415) 499-5822.
Sincerely,

MARY JANE BURKE
Marin County Superintendent of Schools

Kabz tane

KATE LANE
Assistant Superintendent

cC: Dr. Nancy Neu, Interim Superintendent
Margie Bonardi, Interim Chief Business Official

BUILDING THE FUTURE . . 1ONE STUDENT AT A TIME



118

Unaudited Actuals
Nicasio Elementary FINANCIAL REPORTS 21 65409 0000000
Marin County 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
School District Certification

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:
To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2020-21 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance
with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby approved and filed by the governing board of

the school district pu nt t/o ducation Code Section 42100.
=

Sign@ / 2“-—/«'/ Date of Meeting: 9 [,& Z ; ) ‘

Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2020-21 UNAUDITED ACTUAL F lNANCﬁL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy
by the County Superintandent of Schoqa pdrsuant to Education Code Section 42100,

Signed: [%(t M Date: 10-15-21

County Superintendent/Designee
(Original signature required)

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For County Office of Education: For School District:
Kate Lane Margie Bonardi

Name Name

Assitant Superintendent Business Services CBO

Title Title

415-499-5838 415-662-2184
Telephone Telephone
klane@marinschools.org cbo@nicasioschool.org
E-mail Address E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0

File: ca (Rev 06/30/2017) Page 1 Printed: 8/30/2021 9:11 AM

118





